
 

14 COMMENTS RECEIVED 

All comments received to date, together with a response from the project 

team, have been included in the Comments and Responses Report, refer to 

Annex C.  Copies of the comments received have been included in the 

following pages. 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Adrian Nel <NELA@ukzn.ac.za>

Sent: 18 September 2017 09:47 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: IAP for Block ER235 East coast of SA

Hi there Charlene 
 
Please could you register me as an IAP for your EIA? 
 
Many thanks 
Adrian 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Dr. Adrian Nel 
 
Senior Lecturer in Geography, University of Kwazulu- Natal, Pietermaritzburg Campus.  
Society of South African Geographers (SSAG) Centenary award recipient as an emerging geographer. 
Twitter: https://twitter.com/adrian_p_n 
Academia.edu: https://sussex.academia.edu/AdrianNel 
Research Gate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Adrian_Nel 
Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/profile/public-profile-settings?trk=prof-edit-edit-public_profile 
 
Latest Publication: Nel, A. (2017). Contested carbon: Carbon forestry as a speculatively virtual, falteringly material and 
disputed territorial assemblage Geoforum 81, 144-152 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: office <office@oceanquest.co.za>

Sent: 18 September 2017 10:37 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Registration as an Interested and Affected Party

Dear Charlene,  
 
Please register Hacky Fishing (Pty) Ltd as an interested and affected party.  They hold fishing rights which are utilised 
in the proposed area.  
 
Regards, 
 
Andre Hector  
HACKY FISHING (PTY) LTD     
33 Voortrekker Road 
Goodwood 
021 591 6571 
 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  

 



1

Khosi Dlamini

From: Chadley Joseph <chadley@sdceango.co.za>

Sent: 19 September 2017 09:55 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER236, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST 

COAST, SOUTH AFRICA

Attachments: BID_Eni_Exploration_September2017. Chadley Joseph Registration.pdf

Dear Charlene  
 
Please find attached registration form, please register me as an interested and affected party. 
 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Chadley Joseph 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Charl Koen <charlkjkoen@gmail.com>

Sent: 19 September 2017 01:50 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Hi Charlene 
 
Could you please send me the relevant registration forms for involvement in the public participation 
process around the issue of offshore exploitation and drilling. Thank you. 
 
Kind regards 
Charl Koen 
Extreme Nature Tours 



1

Khosi Dlamini

From: Charl Koen <charlkjkoen@gmail.com>

Sent: 19 September 2017 02:26 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Re: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment: Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, South Africa

Thank you very much! 
 
On Sep 19, 2017 14:23, "ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration" 
<eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> wrote: 

Hello Charl 
 
Please find attached as requested. The registration form is the last page of the attached document. 

Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an exploration right off the East Coast of 
South Africa. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an exploration drilling programme 
in Block ER 236 (12/3/236) to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon reservoir for future 
development. 

The Project requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Mineral 
Resources (DMR), through the Petroleum Agency South Africa (PASA). The authorisation would be under 
the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) (Act No. 107 of 1998).  

This notification serves to announce the commencement of the EIA process. For further information about 
the Project and associated EIA, as well as the public participation process, please refer to the attached 
Background Information Document.  

To register as an Interested and Affected Party I&AP please contact Charlene Jefferies of ERM:  

Tel: 021 681 5400  

Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com 

Postal address: Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag X12, Tokai, 7966 

Visit the Project website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia  

Yours Sincerely 

ERM Team  

ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd  

2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736  
W www.erm.com 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Dumisani Myeni <luvdumi@gmail.com>

Sent: 19 September 2017 11:09 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: ERM Reference Number : 0414229 . EIA for Drilling with Block ER236, of East Cost of 

South Africa

Hi Charlene Jeffreries 

I would like to register as I&AP for the : EIA Exploration and Drilling with Block ER236 , of the East 
Coast of South Africa 

My Contact details are as follows: 
Name: Dumisani Myeni 
Email: luvdumi@gamail.com 
 
 
Location (Region) : Richardsbay (KZN) 

Kind Regards 

Dumisani Myeni 



Registration and Comment Sheet

EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER236, 

OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST, SOUTH AFRICA

Should you have any queries, comments or suggestions regarding the proposed Project, please note them below. 
Return this comment sheet to: 

Charlene Jefferies of ERM Southern Africa

Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com

Tel: 021 681 5400; 

Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag X12, Tokai, 7966

Project Website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia 

I want to formally register as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) and be provided 

with further information and notifications during the EIA process
Yes No

I would like to receive my notifications by: Email Post Fax

Comments

Title and Name:

Organisation:

Telephone: Fax:

Cell:

Postal Address:

Name Signature Date

Thank you for your participation!

Fax:

Email:

donaldp@iasicc.co.za

Mr. Donald Pittendrigh

Industrial Automation & Systems Integration C.C.

083 644 9556 035 786 1853

donaldp@iasicc.co.za

P.O. Box 40894; Richardsbay; KZN3900

D.Pittendrigh 5 October 2017

083 644 9556
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Dee Fischer <DFischer@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 19 October 2017 08:15 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: registration as a stakeholder

To whom it may concern  
 
Please could you register me as a stakeholder for the EIA for offshore exploration.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Ms D Fischer  
Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Management Support  
Department of Environmental Affairs 
Branch: Advisory Services 
A: 473 Steve Biko Street, cnr Soutpansberg & Steve Biko 
C:  +27 827729837 
E:  dfischer@environment.gov.za 
W: www.environment.gov.za ;  
  
Please consider the environment before you print this email. Only print if it is essential. A message from the Department 
of Environmental Affairs.  

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally 
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any 
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs 
accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made 
available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily 
be those of Management.  
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Judy Bell <judybell@mweb.co.za>

Sent: 18 September 2017 03:30 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za

Subject: RE: ENI Exploration EIA

Hi Lindsey 
 
No it doesn’t.  They have to wade through a 2 mB document, which many do not open unless they see in 
the email (subject line preferably) that it is something in which they are interested or will be affected by 
it.  People without airtime will not be able to open such a big attachment.   
 
It is not conducive to effective participation, which is a principle of NEMA. 
 
Thanks 
Judy 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:52 PM 

To: Judy Bell; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za 

Subject: RE: ENI Exploration EIA 

 
Hi Judy 
 
ERM distributed an initial notification email to all stakeholders on our I&AP Database on Friday 15 September.  A 
Background Information Document was attached to the email which provides further information about the Project 
and includes a map on page 2.  The map shows where Eni’s exploration block (ER236) is located, as well as the area 
of interest for the exploration drilling.   
 
As such, people who have received the initial notification should be able to see where the Project is located and 
decide whether or not they wish to participate. The BID is also available to the Project website: 
http://www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia  
 
Please let me know if this addresses your query to your satisfaction.   
 
Warm regards 
Lindsey  
 
 
Lindsey Bungartz  
Senior Consultant 
 
ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd  
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | E lindsey.bungartz@erm.com | W www.erm.com 
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From: Judy Bell [mailto:judybell@mweb.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:47 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 

Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za 

Subject: RE: ENI Exploration EIA 

 
Hi Charlene 
 
And… What about letting me know how you are going to notify people in the initial correspondence where 
the project lies, so they can decide to participate or not? 
 
Thanks 
Judy 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:34 AM 

To: Judy Bell 
Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za 

Subject: RE: ENI Exploration EIA 

 
Good Morning Judy 
 
Thank you for your email.  You have been added to the stakeholder database and will be kept informed throughout 
the EIA process. 
 
ERM 
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736 | M +27 82 532 7231 
E charlene.jefferies@erm.com | W www.erm.com  
 

The business of sustainability 
 

 
From: Judy Bell [mailto:judybell@mweb.co.za]  

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:50 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 

Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za 
Subject: ENI Exploration EIA 

 
Hi there 
 
Please would you notify all the IAP’s where this block is located so that they know if this is a local issue for 
them or not.  Please note this in your comments register in the documentation submitted to the 
authorities. 
 
Thanks 
Judy Bell 
 
www.frackfreesa.org.za 
www.facebook.com/frackfreesouthafrica  

Twitter: frackfreekzn 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Judy Bell <judybell@mweb.co.za>

Sent: 15 September 2017 03:50 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Cc: eia@frackfreesa.org.za

Subject: ENI Exploration EIA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

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

From: Frans Van Der Walt <frans@qs2000plus.co.za>

Sent: 06 October 2017 10:10 AM

To: eni.offshorr.eia@erm.com

Subject: EIA for EXPLORATION DRILLING within Block ER236, off the East Coast of SA

Attachments: image005.wmz

Good day Charlene, 
 
My apologies for possibly belated response to notice in the Zululand Observer, which was lost amongst other 
paperwork and found today ! 
 
I would appreciate if you could add me to the Register as I&AP for the EIA Process going forward and possibly share 
information which may be available electronically. 
 
I look forward to hearing more !! 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Frans van der Walt  (B.Sc (QS), Pr.QS (2167), PMAQS, MRICS) 
QS2000 Plus (Quantity Surveyors & Project Managers) 
 

QS2000 is a Certified BBBEE level 4 Contributor. 
 
 

Contact numbers : Tel :  +27 (35)  753 4184 / 5,   Fax : +27 (35)  753 4185,   Cell : +27 82 4600 875 
E-mail : frans@qs2000plus.co.za  
Postal : P.O. Box 10376, MEERENSEE, 3901 
Physical : 22 Pompano Place, MEERENSEE, 3901 
Website : www.qs2000plus.co.za Skype : fransvanderwalt 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

QS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 Plus
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Jacolette Adam <jacolette@exigent.co.za>

Sent: 11 October 2017 10:16 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Registration as an I&AP

Good day 
 
Kindly register me as an I&AP for the project. 
 
Regards 
 
Jacolette Adam 

Pr. Sci. Nat. 

Cell: 082 852 6417 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: janet solomon <correspond@janetsolomon.com>

Sent: 16 September 2017 08:57 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: I & AP application

Dear Charlene Jeffries, 
 
Exploration Drilling in Offshore Block ER 236 pertains 
 
Please may I register as an interested and affected party? 
 
Thanking you in anticipation, 
 
J A N E T S O L O M O N  
 
Vanishing Present Productions 
151 Umbilo Rd 
Durban 
www.janetsolomon.com 
correspond@janetsolomon.com 
+27 837891067 
 
This e�mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e�mail, please notify the 
author by replying to this e�mail. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, print or rely on this e�mail.  
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Jennifer Olbers <olbersj@kznwildlife.com>

Sent: 15 September 2017 03:00 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST 

COAST OF SA

Dear Ms Jefferies, 
Please may I register as an I&AF for the above project. 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Jennifer  
 
 
Dr Jennifer Olbers  

Marine Ecologist  

Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife, Scientific Services 

Tel: +2731 312 2769 | Cell: +2784 406 5907 

Postal Address: Private Bag X3, Congella, Durban, 4001, KZN, South Africa 

Email: Jennifer.olbers@kznwildlife.com 

Pr.Nat.Sci. #400405/14  
https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Jennifer_Olbers 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: John Cawood <john@gonet.co.za>

Sent: 05 October 2017 09:08 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Registration as an interested party

Good evening 

I would like to register as an interested and affected party please 

kind regards, 

John 

--  

 

John Cawood 
Owner - 072 245 3996 

Office Contacts: Landline: 035 772 1528 Fax: 086 232 9496 
Website: http://www.alliancegraphics.co.za/ 

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/alliancegraphics.sa 

Twitter: http://twitter.com/AllianceDesigna 

Messaging:  Contact me on Whatsapp 072 245 3996 Facebook Messenger 
If you are happy with our service, please tell your friends or comment on our Facebook page - If you are not, please 
tell me ;)  
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Judy Bell <judybell@mweb.co.za>

Sent: 18 September 2017 11:47 AM

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

From: Kevin Cole <kcole@elmuseum.za.org>

Sent: 20 September 2017 03:49 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Registration I&AP

Attachments: erm 001.jpg

Attached the registration and comment sheet – 
 
EIA FOR THE EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCKS ER236, 
OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST, SOUTH AFRICA 
 
Kevin Cole Pr. Sci. Nat. 

Principal Natural Scientist 

East London Museum 

PO Box 11021 

Southernwood 5213 

South Africa 

Tel. +27 (43) 7430 686 

Fax +27 (43) 7433 127 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Registration and Cornment Slreet

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
Email : en i.offshore.eia@erm.com

Tel:021 681 5400;
Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag X12,Tokai,7966

Project Website: www.erm.com/en i-exploration-eia

I want to formally register as an lnterested and Affected Party (l&AP) and be provided
with further information and notifications during the EIA process

Yes X No

I would like to receive my nolfications by: Fma;l \ Post Fax

Comments

r participation!

m
a

@mI ERfu{

Title and Name: lrcx s z4uu FfrE€TfrS - Btzos€Ns
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PostalAddress:
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 9 October 2017 
 
 
 
Charlene Jefferies  
ERM Southern Africa 
Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com 
Tel: 021 681 5400 
Postnet Suite 90 
Private Bag X12, Tokai, 7966 
 

EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER236 OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST, SOUTH AFRICA. 

 

 

The concerns we have are the following:  
 
1. The drilling activities proposed, can be characterised as deep water will be near Marine 

Protected Areas which are detrimental to our ocean ecosystem. Deep water drilling is 
amongst the most hazardous and technically challenging of all drilling operations and 
presents unusually high risk of upset relative to onshore and/or shallow water drilling.  This 
is a direct consequence of extreme depth and pressure accentuated by local factors such as 
current and weather. 

2. The incidents of Piper Alpha in the North Sea (1988), the Texas City, Texas refinery 
explosion (2005), and the Macondo deepwater Gulf of Mexico blowout and spill in 2010 
have made it abundantly clear that personnel safety and process safety cannot be treated 
interchangeably.  In our view the inhospitable character of our offshore sea state, together 
with certainty of increasing cyclonic disturbances associated with global warming present’s 
very serious hazards particularly as the offshore location is in known track of departing 
cyclonic systems originating in the Mozambique Channel.   

3. The distance offshore and the extreme depth poses technical considerations for our country.  
At this point is is highly doubtful whether we have any capability to launch a sophisticated 
response capability as is possible in similar operations in North Sea or Gulf of Mexico  where 
even there the incidents referred to above occurred.  We also do not believe that there exists 
any capability at local South African level to cap a blowout or to launch an offshore rescue as 
the distance is simply beyond what the NSRI or maritime response is capable of.  We ask 
therefore who exactly will be providing such services?  

No 2 John Dunn House  
224 Gouritz Crescent  
Austervil le, Durban 4052  
+27 31-461-1991 
www.sdcea.co.za  

South Durban 
Community 

Environmental 
Alliance  
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4. The drill site is located off the East coast of South Africa and squarely within the 

North/South Agulhas current.  This means that in the event of an uncontrolled and 
unmitigated release of hydrocarbons that the potential for such hydrocarbons to pollute our 
entire coastline becomes very real.  The impact will certainly not be limited to localised KZN 
area. The offsite consequences will therefore be determined by severity of the harm so 
caused together with current strength and direction.  It is imperative therefore that 
appropriate and detailed sea current and weather modelling data be obtained and assessed as 
a minimum precaution and that this data is used to determine end consequence in event of 
spill or blow out prior to any grant of approval.  A formal evaluation of the risk to the 
environment would be grossly defective without actual real time data on sea conditions 
generally relevant to the exploration zone and specific to the water column where the drilling 
is to take place.  We do not believe this information exists at present time and we therefore 
request detail on how it will be obtained in order that considered decisions are made in 
accordance with principles espoused by NEMA, in particular the precautionary principle. . 

 
5. With the base in Richards Bay, and the need to charter supplies from base to the drilling rig, 

supplies such as the diesel and drilling fluid could spill into the ocean causing great harm to 
the ecosystem. We therefore would wish to enquire that given the fact that the South African 
coastline is regarded by mariners as notoriously dangerous and unpredictable how safe ship 
to rig transfers of fuels ,consumables and personnel will take place  

6. It is noted that the drill site is a significant distance offshore which by implication makes 
timeous intervention in event of mishap very problematic. The form of mishap such as in a 
spill or blowout presents not only in the form of obvious environmental outcomes but also in 
directly negative consequences to workers health and safety in form of fire with death by 
explosion and burns the leading cause of documented death according to the Oil and Gas 
Producers Association (OGP).  How will such incidents be managed? 

7. Again, noting the distance from shore we wish to enquire how workers would be evacuated 
from such a rig in the event of accident necessitating such action. Specifically it is our view 
that offshore airborne rescue capability and assistance would not be possible given the 
limitation and restriction placed on aircraft operating offshore our waters.  This technical 
safety detail must be provided.    

8. It is common cause that a drilling rig will create negative externalities related to the “normal 
operation” of the rig itself.  Such polluting activates that have not, and must, be defined relate to the 
quantity and toxicity of drilling muds, brine wastes, deck runoff water and flow line and pipeline 
leaks. Drilling muds and produced water are disposed of daily by offshore rigs. Offshore rigs also 
dump tons of drilling fluid, metal cuttings, including toxic metals, such as lead chromium and 
mercury, as well as carcinogens, such as benzene, into the ocean.  The quantity of these substances 
and resultant impact on neighboring environment must be assessed.  

9.  
 

10. The SDCEA represents close to twelve thousand subsistence fishermen whose livelihoods 
depend on the ocean. For most of them, fishing is their only means of income. There will be 
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a depletion in fish stocks in the area which will cause a devastating impact in the subsistence 
fisher folk’s livelihood.  

 
11. With the majority of the East coast of South Africa (Richards Bay to Mossel Bay) earmarked 

for seismic testing by PGS, the coast might be under tremendous stress if both these 
proposals are accepted. There is therefore a distinct potential for compounding of 
environmental insults from a multiplicity of sources.  This is a concern for all that depend on 
the ocean as a means of living. The area under consideration is also a known deep water 
fishing area with vessels operating out of Richards Bay.  The concerns and interests of this 
user group must be fully examined.  In addition the downstream and seashore impacts of 
spills on the order of the Deep Water horizon incident can have huge untold impacts of the 
regional and national economy.  Included here are the subsistence fisherfolks, the small 
business who use the ocean, the hotel industry, the tourism industry of South Africa could be 
threatened.  

 
Public Participation 
 
Public participation is one of the most important aspects of the environmental 
authorisation process. It is considered so important that it is the only requirement for 
which exemption cannot be given. This is because people have a right to be informed 
about potential decisions that may affect them and to be afforded an opportunity to 
influence those decisions. Effective public participation also facilitates informed decision 
making by the competent authority and may result in better decisions as the views of all 
parties are considered.  
 
Consultants need to make a more valued impact during an EIA project process, such as 
advertising an EIA notice in the local newspaper, making sure that all Zulu speaking 
individuals are also catered for. Notification must also be given through local community 
and major radio stations and proof must be provided that the consultants have done so. 
The experts and scientists who conducted the studies must be at the meetings to present 
their own work, the consultant should not be speaking on their behalf. Notification must 
be given in all communities from the border of Mozambique up until Mossel Bay. And 
public participation meetings must be held in all communities from Kosi Bay to Mossel 
Bay. The consultants must ensure that every local councillor and interested and affected 
party is informed and the information is easily available to them.   
 
Therefore, the public participation process needs to be conducted thoroughly, with 
notices going into all local newspaper publications, Zulu, Afrikaans and English. Since 
the proposed drilling will affect all those in the coastal communities, public meetings 
must be held in venues on the coast, knock and drop pamphlets delivered to local fishing 
shops, fishing clubs, surfing clubs, BnB’s and small businesses who eke a livelihood 
from the ocean. An independent facilitator must be appointed for the public meetings. 
And an independent scientific study by independent scientist not attached to the EAP  
must be done on the potential impacts the project will have.  
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Communication 
 
Effective communication is key in the EIA Process. It ensures all registered interested 
and affected parties are properly notified of public hearings, all information concerning 
the exploration project is distributed to all parties and all parties are kept in the loop of all 
the different process within the EIA.  
 
Therefore it is important that information is communicated and circulated to all parties 
timely and efficiently. This will ensure all parties have enough time to comment and send 
through their concerns and issues regarding the exploration project.  
 
Social enhancement studies  
 
We need independent research done by appointed independent scientist not linked to the 
EAP on the impacts of this project in regard to people’s livelihoods, quality of life and a 
cost base analysis done on how fishermen’s livelihoods will be directly impacted. The 
tourism industry will suffer severely with the pollution of beaches and unsightly 
infrastructure from offshore oil rigs erected in our oceans.    
Must include the loss of food security, employment, and local businesses and how this 
will impact on their aquaculture and sustainability.   
 
Emergency rapid response plan 
 
We require a copy of the emergency plan of how they will respond to possible disasters 
such as oil spills and rig explosions. The plan must be detailed as to what communities in 
danger must do in an event of disaster, where they must go to and what numbers they 
need to call in such an event. Is there a designated task team in case of emergencies such 
as spillages and explosions? Do they have the necessary equipment to handle these 
situations?  
 
Health 
 
The health of people who depend on fish for sustenance and for those who only eat a fish 
based diet will be affected as it is known and experienced that the contamination will 
affect the fish we eat through oil leakages and toxic waste dumping. The affected fish 
will carry hydrocarbons that is poisonous for human consumption.  

 
Participation 
 
The South Durban Community Environmental Alliance (SDCEA) is a non-governmental 
Organisation with a coalition of 16 community and environmental organisations 
concerned with environmental justice and sustainable development in south Durban and 
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eThekwini (the broader Durban municipal area). There are numerous concerns that we 
have risen regarding the Oil and Gas Exploration activities proposed for our coast.  
 
Therefore we request that all the information in the EIA process be couriered to our 
offices timely as it will give us sufficient time to provide comments in response. All 
information must be provided to interested and affected parties all along the entire Indian 
Ocean coastline .  
 
Case Study: The Deepwater Horizon Catastrophe  
 
With the recent disaster on the Deepwater Horizon that occurred on the 20th of April 2010 
as an example, we can clearly note that exploration drilling is not completely safe for the 
environment, the people and the ocean. On April the 20th 2010, The Deepwater Horizon, 
a semi-submersible offshore oil rig, exploded killing 11 people and spilling an estimated 
4.9 million barrels of oil into the Gulf of Mexico. It is considered the largest marine oil 
spill in the history of the petroleum industry.    
 
The oil leak was discovered on the afternoon of 22 April 2010 when a large oil slick 
began to spread at the former rig site. The oil flowed for 87 days. BP originally estimated 
a flow rate of 1,000 to 5,000 barrels per day. The Flow Rate Technical Group (FRTG) 
estimated the initial flow rate was 62,000 barrels per day. The total estimated volume of 
leaked oil approximate 4.9 million barrels with plus or minus 10% uncertainty, including 
oil that was collected, making it the world’s largest accidental spill.  
 
According to the satellite images, the spill directly impacted 68,000 square miles 
(180,000 km2) of ocean, which is comparable to the size of Oklahoma. By early June 
2010, oil had washed up on 125 miles (201 km) of Louisiana's coast and along the 
Mississippi, Florida, and Alabama coastlines. Oil sludge appeared in the Intracoastal 
Waterway and on Pensacola Beach and the Gulf Islands National Seashore. In late June, 
oil reached Gulf Park Estates, its first appearance in Mississippi. In July, tar balls reached 
Grand Isle and the shores of Lake Pontchartrain. In September a new wave of oil 
suddenly coated 16 miles (26 km) of Louisiana coastline and marshes west of the 
Mississippi River in Plaquemines Parish. In October, weathered oil reached Texas. As of 
July 2011, about 491 miles (790 km) of coastline in Louisiana, Mississippi, Alabama and 
Florida were contaminated by oil and a total of 1,074 miles (1,728 km) had been oiled 
since the spill began. As of December 2012, 339 miles (546 km) of coastline remain 
subject to evaluation and/or cleanup operations. 
 
The spill area hosts 8,332 species, including more than 1,270 fish, 604 polychaetes, 
218 birds, 1,456 mollusks, 1,503 crustaceans, 4 sea turtles and 29 marine mammals. 
Between May and June 2010, the spill waters contained 40 times more polycyclic 
aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) than before the spill. PAHs are often linked to oil spills 
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and include carcinogens and chemicals that pose various health risks to humans and 
marine life. The PAHs were most concentrated near the Louisiana Coast, but levels also 
jumped 2–3 fold in areas off Alabama, Mississippi and Florida. PAHs can harm marine 
species directly and microbes used to consume the oil can reduce marine oxygen levels. 
The oil contained approximately 40% methane by weight, compared to about 5% found 
in typical oil deposits. Methane can potentially suffocate marine life and create "dead 
zones" where oxygen is depleted. 
 
 
In July 2010 it was reported that the spill was "already having a 'devastating' effect on 
marine life in the Gulf". Damage to the ocean floor especially endangered the Louisiana 
pancake batfish whose range is entirely contained within the spill-affected area. In March 
2012, a definitive link was found between the death of a Gulf coral community and the 
spill. According to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), a 
cetacean Unusual Mortality Event (UME) has been recognized since before the spill 
began, NOAA is investigating possible contributing factors to the ongoing UME from the 
Deepwater Horizon spill, with the possibility of eventual criminal charges being filed if 
the spill is shown to be connected. Some estimates are that only 2% of the carcasses of 
killed mammals have been recovered. 
 
Taking this disaster into consideration, this shows that even at an international level, 
anything could happen. What if the same events that took place in the Gulf of Mexico 
were to occur here, with the exploration rig just a near 62km’s from the shore. This is 
why we have cause for concern for this proposed project.  
 
Thank you 
 
Desmond D’Sa 
Goldman Prize Recipient 2014 (Africa) 
SDCEA Coordinator 
Office: (+27)31 461 1991 
Cell: (+27)83 982 6939 
Fax: (+27)31 468 1257 
Mail: desmond@sdceango.co.za 
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
 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Carcinogen
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Microbe
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oxygen
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Methane
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ocean_floor
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Louisiana_pancake_batfish
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Louisiana_pancake_batfish
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Deep-water_coral
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_Oceanic_and_Atmospheric_Administration
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cetacean
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Khosi Dlamini

From: McDonald Mutsvangwa <mmutsvangwa@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 October 2017 08:00 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Cc: McDonald Mutsvangwa

Subject: Registration as an I&AP for Richards bay exploration project

Registration as an I&AP for Richards bay exploration project 
 
My other email address is mcdonald.mutsvangwa@sebatagroup.com and my cell number is 062 977 3859 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Mareike Straeuli <mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za>

Sent: 19 September 2017 12:13 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: EIA for Exploration Drilling Block ER236, off the East Coast of SA

Hi Charlene 
 
I spoke to you this morning about sending me a map for the project.  
 
I just thought I would send an email in case my email address doesn’t work. 
 
Thanks, 

Mareike Straeuli 

Environmental Consultant 
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants 
 
Tel: +27 35 340 2715 
Mobile: +27 84 431 3520 
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 
E-mail: mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this mail 

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Sharin Govender <Sharin.Govender@umhlathuze.gov.za>

Sent: 09 October 2017 10:35 AM

To: Charlene Jefferies; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration; Lindsey 

Bungartz; Central Registry

Subject: Fwd: FW: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment: Exploration Drilling 

within Offshore Block ER236, South Africa

Attachments: BID_Eni_Exploration_September2017.pdf

Registry : Incoming Mail  

  

Dear ERM Team  

  

The City of uMhlathuze hereby registers its interest in the attached application. Please forward us the necessary 

reports as and when they are available so that we duly inform the EIA process. Please note that the information must 

be submitted in soft copy format. In doing so, kindly cc further correspondence to our Central 

Registry:  creg@umhlathuze.gov.za 

  

Regards  

  

Sharin Govender 
Projects Manager : Environmental Planning 
Department: City Development  
City of uMhlathuze 
035 9075174 | 0824504187 | Sharin.Govender@umhlathuze.gov.za 
 

 

From: Lindsey Bungartz [mailto:Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com] On Behalf Of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore 
Exploration 
Sent: 15 September 2017 11:58 AM 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com>; Charlene Jefferies <Charlene.Jefferies@erm.com> 
Subject: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment: Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, South 
Africa 
 
Dear Stakeholder 
 
Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an exploration right off the East Coast of South 
Africa. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an exploration drilling programme in Block ER 236 
(12/3/236) to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon reservoir for future development. 
 
The Project requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Mineral Resources (DMR), 
through the Petroleum Agency South Africa (PASA). The authorisation would be under the National Environmental 
Management Act (NEMA) (Act No. 107 of 1998).  
 
This notification serves to announce the commencement of the EIA process.  For further information about the 
Project and associated EIA, as well as the public participation process, please refer to the attached Background 
Information Document.  
 
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

Sent: 19 September 2017 11:45 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: I&AP Register for Exploration and Drilling on Eastern Coast of South Africa

Attachments: Interested and Affected Parties Register for Exploration and Drilling at Eastern Cost 

.pdf

Dear Ms Jefferies 

Attached, 
Please receive my registration for I&AP for Exploration and Drilling on Eastern Coast of South Africa. 

My registration is merely for two purpose; to participate in EIA as a local citizen (Residing at Richardsbay) 
,; and to participate in order to get some insight knowledge on the nature of activities for my study purpose, 
currently studying BSc Hon. in Environmental Management. This will help me enhance my education 
especially in the off shore projects.  
 
I have intense knowledge and experience on stakeholders engagement, as I work as Environmental, Health 
& Safety Officer and ISD (Social) Facilitator. 

I am contactable at this email; luvdumi@gmail.com  

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

Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag Xl2, Tokai,7966
Project Website: www.erm.comleni-exploration-eia
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The next big crash
Will saving the planet mean financial doom, asks

THE great crash of zoz3 made
the zooT financial crisis look
like a blip. It was triggered by
US president Bernie Sanders
signing emergency measures
to slash carbon emissions.
lnvestors started panic-selling
sl"ocks in fossil Iuel companies.
Trillions were wiped from the
stock markets within days -
and hundreds of millions of
people around the world lost
their pensions.

Impossible? Not according to
financial regulators, who are so
concerned about the prospect of
climate-related financial crashes
that they are already taking action
to stop them happening. They
want all big organisations to
start assessing and disclosing

20 | Newscientist I Sluly 2017

Top US coal f irms filing for
bankruptcy since 2010
SOURCE BANK OF EN6LAND

their climate-related risks.
"The whole point of this

exercise is to avoid that kind of
crash happening," says Michael
Wilkins of credit rating agency
S&P Global Ratings, a member of
the Task Force on Climate-related
Financial Disclosures, which
unveiled its guidelines Iast week.

But the guidelines are
voluntary. They willwork only
if they are wideiy adopted, and
the companies facing the biggest

ir 11.l]$ lilllllllllll lllllllllllll

lnsurance nightmare

risks willbe the most reluctant
to disclose thbm. So can we really
prevent a financial crash when we
get serious about limiting global
warmlng? Or does saving the
planet inevitably lnvolve a very
bumpy economic ride?

The rapid warming of the
planet poses two related threats
to the financial system. There is

the cost of physical damage
inflicted by a changing climate,
which is already high and
climblng. For lnstance, insurance
market Lloyd's of London
estimates that sea level rise due
to climate change increased the
losses from Superstorm Sandyby
a third, adding around $5 billion
to the cost.

"The increase in the severity

and the freqnency of losses
incurred due to clit-natic events
such as floods, heatwaves and
so on, 1et alone the damage
caused by rising coastal waters,
is causing billions and billions
of losses to economies right
now," says Wl1kins.

The costs could rise so high
that insurers either go bust or
drasticaily limit what they
cover. This could lead to
existing properties becoming
unsellable and a halt to further
developments in at-risk areas.
"We believe absolutelv as an
insurance company that climate
risk presents an existential crisis
for the insurance sector north of
4"C [of warming]," says Steve
Waygood of Aviva Investors,
another member of the task force.

The second threat is the fact
that the financial industry -
almost certainly iucludlng your
bank and pension fund - is
betting heavily on things carrying
on as they are now. They are
investing in companies trying
to find yet more oil and gas,
in car firms rvith no plans to
switch to electric vehicles, in
real estate threatened by rising
seas and more.

On paper, these lnvestments
are worth trillions. But their value
depends on in\,estor confidence
in the status quo. lfthat changes,
their value lvil1 plummet.

The lorv-carbon transition
will lead to the reallocation of a
significant fraction of the world's
capital. Ifthis happens suddenly,
it could lead to "a rapid system-
wide adjustment that threatens
financial stability", the Bank of
England warned in June.

This is what happened in zoo7,
when it became clear banks had
been making hlgh-risk loans that
wouid never be repaid. The end
result, of course, rvas the lvorst
crash since the t93os and the loss
of trillions of dollars of rvealth as

the value of stock-market listed
firms was rapidly reassessed.

The danger could be more
immediate than many think. In
]une, one real estate investment

3 out
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company started recommending
against investing in property in
South Florida because there is no
way to protect most of it against
rising seas and storms. If enough
follow suit, property prices in the
area will fall.

The risks are certainlyworrying
Mark Carney, governor ofthe
Bank ofEngland and chair of
the Financial Stability Board,
an international bodythat a.ims
to identify and address financial
vulnerabilities. It was the FSB that
set up the Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures, at
Carney's instigation. Already,
institutlons responsible for
$25 trillion in assets have said
they support the initiative,
including Barclays, Morgan
Stanley and PepsiCo.

Unsurprisingiy, some in the
fossil fuel industry dismiss the
idea that they are exposed to any
risks, iet alone that they should
have to disclose them.

For instance, a recent report
from the Independent Petroleum
Association of America claimed
pension funds would lose
trillions ifthey sold all their
shares in oil firms. But the report
is based on the assumption that
oil companies will do as well
over the next 5o years as they
did in the past 50 years. That's
laughably absurd.

Last year, another report for
the oil industry attacked the idea
of a carbon bubble - that the value
ofoil and gas companies depends
on reserves that they will be
unable to sell as we shift away
trom fossil fuels. It claims 8o per
::t ofthe value ofoil and gas
::::canies depends on reserves

cost of the 2007 2009
financial cr sis to US

households
iirtFtE uSriE::,:

that they wili be able to sell in
the next 10 to 15 years.

However, the issue for fossil
fuel companies isn't just whether
they will be able to sell their
products in future; it's whether
they can make a profit.

The US is stlll using lots of coal,
but since zoro, three of the top
five coal companies have filed for
bankruptcy. Cheap gas is killing
coal's profits in the US, and cheap
renewables could do the same to
fossil fuel profits globally - even
if they are only supplying a small
proportion of overall energy.

"The oi1 maiors clearly have
a vested interest in the status
quo not being changed as far as
disclosure is concerned," says
Wilkins. But pretending the
problem doesn't exist will lead to
far greater shocks down the line.

"The risk of panic is far
greater, as we have seen with
the credit crunch, when there
is no information out there,"
says Waygood.

Disclosing companies'
exposure to climate-related risks
is just the first step, however.
Investors and companies need to
act on these disclosures by taking
steps to minimise the risks.

Oil companies have already
found more reserves than future
climate laws may allow them to
sell. These firms must accept that
they cannot keep growing and
instead focus on downsizing to
maximise revenue from their
existing reserves, says Anthony
Hobley of the Carbon Tracker
Initiative, a think tank set up to
highlight financial risks from
climate change.

If l"hey do, they could remain
profitable and valuable for
decades to come. "They have
to go ex-growth," says Hobley.
"The growth mentality no longer
applies in this newworld."

Instead, fossil fuel companies
are borrowing to find further
reserves. According to a report
in ]une, banks are pouring about
$too billion a year into "extreme"
fossil fuel prolects - those most
likely to be targeted by climate

Money lent annually by
banks to fund "extreme''
fossil fuel projects
:OL]R'E RA NFOREIT A'T !N NET[.TRK

action. These include coal
mining and power plants, and oil
from tar sands, the Arctic and
deep offshore.

These sectors are already high
risk. In zor5, Shell had to write
off $2.6 billion after withdrawing
from the Arctic, and another
$z billion on a suspended tar
sands proiect, for Instance.
China has suspended more than
roo planned coal power plants.

"They are betting on an
increasingly risky house,"
says ]ohan Rockstrom ofthe
Stockholm Resilience Centre, who
studies sustainable development.

Then there is Donald the denier.
President Trump's attempt to
turn back the tide on climate
action in the US will probably
have litt1e effect on the country's
emissions, but it could delay the
transition to a low-carbon global
economy if lots of the developing
countries that signed up to the
Paris climate agreement scale
back action too.

Any delay is bad news. A late
and abrupt transition away from
fossil fuels is much more likely to
trigger a financial crash than a

gradual one, according to a

report last year from the
European Systemic Risk Board, set
up in 2o1o to try to avert financial
crashes. "The adverse scenario for
the EU financial system is one of
late adiustment, resulting in a
'hard landing'," the report says.

Despite all these issues,
Waygood thinks we can avoid
another big crash. Few people
predicted the credit crunch,
he says, but this time lots of big
institutions are saying there is
a problem. The task force's
recommendations should smooth
the transition, if widely adopted.

But investors still have to bet
on what they think are the most
plausibie scenarios. There could
be trouble ahead iflots ofthem
get it wrong - perhaps because
of an unexpected technological
revolution, like turning solar
power into petrol, or some
climate tipping point kicking
in early, such as the GulfStream
grinding to a halt.

Rockstrom is optimistic,
though. "There maybe a sudden
shock, no doubt, but there's
growing global preparedness,"
he says. "There wili be a quick
bounceback."

But by a quick bounceback he
means a recovery like the one
after the 2007 crisis. To the
millions of austerity-hit peopie
around the world who are still
suffering as a resuit of that crash,
that's not exactly comforting.

Eluly 2017 I Newscientist | 2i.
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Niall Kramer <niall.kramer@gmail.com>

Sent: 09 October 2017 02:35 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Eni and Sasol exploration

Please register me as an Interested party 
 
Niall Kramer | 27 825340296 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Percy Langa <Percy.Langa@rbidz.co.za>

Sent: 18 September 2017 02:31 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: RE: FW: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment: Exploration Drilling 

within Offshore Block ER236, South Africa

Good day Charlene, 
Please register the RBIDZ as an I&AP. 
Regards. 

 
Percy Langa 
SHEQ Manager 

Richards Bay Industrial Development Zone Company SOC Ltd 
4 Harbour Arterial Rd, Alton, Richards Bay, 3900  
T: (+27) 35 797 2600| M: (+27) 82 7072 964| W: www.rbidz.co.za 
ISO 9001 certified organisation 

This e-mail and its contents are subject to the RBIDZ SOC Ltd. E-mail legal notice Disclaimer  

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
This notification serves to announce the commencement of the EIA process. For further information about the 
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
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Sandy Camminga <camminga@iafrica.com>

Sent: 17 September 2017 02:06 PM

To: Lindsey Bungartz

Subject: RE: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment: Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, South Africa

Dear Lindsey 
 
The email below which was forwarded to me by a colleague has reference. 
 
Kindly register the Richards Bay Clean Air Association (RBCAA) as an Interested and Affected Party. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Sandy Camminga | Director | Richards Bay Clean Air Association [NGO] 
P O Box 10299, Meerensee, 3901, Office A6-A7, Smart Plan Building, 95 Dollar Drive, Richards Bay 
T: +27 (35) 786 0076 | C: +27 (83) 515 2384 | E: camminga@iafrica.com | www.rbcaa.co.za  
 
“IMPROVING THE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL”  

 
 

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
 
Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an exploration right off the East Coast of South Africa. 
Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an exploration drilling programme in Block ER 236 
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

From: Sabine Wintner <wintner@shark.co.za>

Sent: 19 September 2017 10:04 AM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: registration as I&AP 

Dear Madam,  

 

please register me as an I&AP for the Oil Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, 

South Africa. 

 

Thank you 

 
Senior Scientist 
KwaZulu-Natal Sharks Board 
Private Bag 2, Umhlanga Rocks 4320, South Africa 
Tel: ++27-31-5660410 
Fax: ++27-31-5660493 
E-mail: wintner@shark.co.za 
Website: http://www.shark.co.za 
 
Honorary Research Fellow, Biomedical Resource Unit University of KwaZulu-Natal, Westville 
Campus 
 

 

 

Sabine Wintner 
Senior Scientist 
Telephone: 0315660400 | Fax: +27 31 566 0493 | Email: wintner@shark.co.za  
Physical Address: 1a Herrwood Drive, Umhlanga Rocks, 4320 | www.shark.co.za 

 

Connect with us on social media:  
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Khosi Dlamini

From: ShaniceChantelF Firmin <shanicechantelf@gmail.com>

Sent: 18 September 2017 03:50 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Cc: Chadley; Desmond

Subject: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER236, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST 

COAST, SOUTH AFRICA

Attachments: BID_Eni_Exploration_September2017 < Shanice Gomes registration.pdf

Dear Charlene  
 
Please find attached registration form, please register me as an interested and affected party. 
 
 
Regards  
 
Shanice 
 
 
--  

Shanice Gomes  

Environmental Project Officer 

Development, Infrastructure, Climate Change 

Kindly note my new email address: shanice@sdceango.co.za 

 

EMAIL: Shanice@sdceango.co.za 

TEL: 0314611991 

FAX: 0314681257 

www.sdcea.co.za 

sdceanews.blogspot.com/ 

http://www.facebook.com/sdcea 

Skype: durban1995 

DISCLAIMER:  

This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 
dissemination is prohibited. The South Durban Community Environmental Alliance (SDCEA) further 
accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this 
e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or storage. 
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Khosi Dlamini

From: Suvana Alakram <suvana.alakram@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 September 2017 03:30 PM

To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration

Subject: Request to be an I&AP

Dear Charlene Jefferies 

Your ref : 0414229 

This email is in repsonse to the invitation to be registered as an I&AP for Exploration Drilling off the East 
coast of South Africa as advertised in the Zululand Observer. 

I am a resident of Richards Bay and being an environmentalist would be very intersted to be part of the 
public participation process. I have an inherent love for the environment and would like to keep abreast on 
environmental issues in my area. I do have a qualification in environmental management and am currently 
unemployed. I would also like to get more exposure to the public participation process. 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

Suvana Alakram 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Anne Louw <annelouw@icmpeople.com>
Sent: 01 November 2017 08:42 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: ER236 exploratory drilling - IAP registration request

Good Day Charlene, 
I hope that you are well. 
 
I would like to register our company as an IAP for the Block ER236 East Coast of SA exploratory drilling please. 
 
Please would you register : 
 
ICM People South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Ms. Anne Louw 
Tel:  +27 82 3393356 
 
Please confirm, 
 
Many thanks, 
 
 
Anne Louw  
Operations Manager 
 

 
  
Connecting people to the future 
 
Mobile :  +27 82 339 3356 
annelouw@icmpeople.com 
www.icmpeople.com 
  
This email is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and/or otherwise authorized personnel. The information contained herein 
and attached is confidential and the property of INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING MANAGEMENT LTD. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please be advised that viewing this message and any attachments, as well as copying, forwarding, printing, and disseminating any information 
related to this email is prohibited, and that you should not take any action based on the content of this email and/or its attachments. If you 
received this message in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email and any attachment. Please note that the views 
and opinions expressed herein are solely those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the company. While antivirus protection 
tools have been employed, you should check this email and attachments for the presence of viruses. No warranties or assurances are made in 
relation to the safety and content of this email and attachments. INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING MANAGEMENT LTD accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by or contained in this email and attachments. No liability is accepted for any consequences arising 
from this email. 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Sharin Govender <Sharin.Govender@umhlathuze.gov.za>
Sent: 09 November 2017 03:14 PM
To: Charlene Jefferies; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration; Lindsey 

Bungartz; Central Registry
Subject: Fwd: RE:  Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa
Attachments: RE:  Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa

Good day 
My previous correspondence with regards to this process refers. Please ensure that all communication is sent to me 
as well 
Regards 
Sharin Govender 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Nicoll Joubert <nicoll@lovemore.co.za>
Sent: 03 January 2018 08:37 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Bruce Lovemore
Subject: Interested Party - Block ER 236 (12/3/236)  - Exploration off coast of Richards Bay

Good morning Charlene, 
I trust you are doing well.  
I believe the public meeting has been moved out to Jan/Feb 2018.  
I request that we be documented as an interested party to obtain relevant information regarding the status of this 
project going forward.  
Please advise what additional information you may require. 
Kind regards, 

NICOLL JOUBERT 
LOGISTICS SPECIALIST 
073 951 0568 
nicoll@lovemore.co.za  
www.lovemore.co.za 

 

RBIDZ, Medway Road, Richards Bay,3900 | P.O.Box 2185, New Germany, 3620 | T +27 35 007 0070 | F +27 86 
606 1141 | C +27 73 951 0568 

 

Rigging | Machine Moving | Abnormal Loads | Mechanical Projects | Warehousing | Heavy Lift Solutions 
Please be advised that this email is subject to the terms stipulated in the Lovemore Bros Transport (PTY) Ltd 
trading as Lovemore Bros disclaimer.  
Registration number 2007/014992/07. To view the disclaimer, click on the following URL ‐ 
http://lovemore.co.za/company/disclaimer/ 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
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

From: Nuala Gage  Intertek <nuala.gage@intertek.com>
Sent: 06 December 2017 03:42 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: ENI South Africa Offshore Exploration EIA
Attachments: bid_eni_exploration_september2017 - Intertek Industry Services Registration 

Information Page.pdf

Please, see attached registration for the EIA as an interested party. 

Regards, 

Nuala Gage 
Performance Solutions Manager 
Industry Services 

Office +27 16 422 2870  
Mobile +27 78 120 2176  
Fax +27 16 421 2036 
Skype Nuala,Gage 
LinkedIn: https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/hle6UlvYsgk4LN9drgNxAU‐
lpQIyRmsIWf4J_MM7wt4=?d=vXKNPG4FyTnAap9ies‐
RnQyyg0O7KVhk_8shlydHVfo7H2PEBx7zZgT2T07FQqFmapGrDZFSnC3v4JuZTS7qzSFyATXKXS8RZkPdBQzllSN_6PAu4f
8_H3o_kL0aeNdJy8cybu6mMxEHtieZd377VWqIcPeM54dmrN2utmpF6TzAl‐qq0Dd2oSTydMYAHXbm8TyPWqzT5YId‐
49J1W‐KLsyY0R‐
OUuGKoYEDiTujcBsJvR7zDDWlbX4yuZV_OOoX0xmb2Jvw2KsW5GauQleBo4SP2f3GjT_g6fcHJB3hdDLqrJ3eXCCcNzfTF
76iW‐zm23WFPFjmk46eeSSswGixIiqt‐
sFyX7HLN5_244csg6G8RRG55KDuNXbsVzFDyG_A_XPr2OnPL1JkD48f1B0AiVZEUZHtLrLWSAnA3AOmkdSUN5I%3D&u
=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fnuala‐gage‐72227b1a%2F  
www.intertek.com 

Intertek Industry Services 
3 El Wak Street 
Vereeniging 
South Africa 
1930 

Total Quality. Assured. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  

This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. Should you have received this email in error then you should 
not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Enrico Ganter (FM) <efg@falconmere.com>
Sent: 06 December 2017 10:05 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Justus van der Spuy (FM)
Subject: RE: ATTN: Charlene Jeffries - RE: ENI EIA Registration and Comment Sheet 
Attachments: ENI EIA Registration and Comment Sheet 20171206.pdf

With Attachment!!  
 
Enrico Ganter 
FalconMere (Pty) Ltd 
www.falconmere.com 
SA Mobile: +27 82 6416162 
UK Mobile: +44 7979 517192 
 

From: Enrico Ganter (FM) [mailto:efg@falconmere.com]  
Sent: 06 December 2017 19:43 
To: 'eni.offshore.eia@erm.com' 
Cc: Justus van der Spuy (FM) 
Subject: RE: ATTN: Charlene Jeffries - RE: ENI EIA Registration and Comment Sheet  
 
Dear Charlene, 
 
Please find the signed EIA Registration and Comment Sheet attached.  
Thanks and regards. 
 
Enrico 
 
Enrico Ganter 
FalconMere (Pty) Ltd 
www.falconmere.com 
SA Mobile: +27 82 6416162 
UK Mobile: +44 7979 517192 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Fred Kockott <fredk@rovingreporters.co.za>
Sent: 06 November 2017 06:57 AM
To: eia@erm.com; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: ENI Offshore Drilling Scoping Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd 

Dear Charlene and Lindsay 
 
Roving Reporters is following up on ENI Offshore Drilling Scoping Report for the exploration drilling 
programme on the KwaZulu‐Natal coast (www.erm.com/eni‐exploration‐eia)/ and will appreciate it if you 
could assist with these queries below. 
 
Please could Environmental Resources Management (ERM) advise whether it has received any formal 
objections to the proposed drilling programme so far, and if possible, provide an account of what the 
principle objections are. 
 
As I read it, if the environmental authorisation is granted as per the planned EIA schedule, Eni South Africa 
BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) will be drilling for oil and gas reserves within a 1,840 km2 area 
stretching from Port Shepstone in the south to St Lucia in the north within nine to ten months from now.  
 
Please advise whether the EIA approval process gives ERM sufficient time to properly assess: 
 
1 the risk of oil/gas blows arising from offshore drilling operations 

 
2 significant environmental impacts that the offshore drilling will cause, including:  

2.1 SEA FLOOR DEGRADATION  
2.2 SEDIMENT POLLUTION: generation of vast plumes of sediment arising from the “disposal of 

cuttings to the seafloor and overboard during drilling” which, as the scoping report states, will 
“disturb the marine habitats, benthic communities and marine fauna present in the area”. ERM 
states that this issue will be assessed further in the EIR process, including “a discussion around the 
treatment and base fluid content of these muds and cuttings prior to disposal”. Please explain what 
is meant by a discussion, and what, if any legal enforcement measures would be in place to prevent 
unnecessarily destructive environmental practices by the drilling operators. 

2.3 EFFLUENT POLLUTION: High levels of pollution arising from wastewater and operational discharges 
from the drillship/s and other project vessels with possible lasting impact on fish life, marine 
mammals and turtles. The scoping report states that this impact will be assessed further in the EIR 
“including a discussion around the mitigation of this impact” by ensuring all vessel discharges are 
compliant with “MARPOL 73/78 Annex I, Annex V and Annex IV”. Please could you explain in 
layman terms what this exactly means and in a way that the envisaged pollution impact will be fully 
understood by people living along this coast, including subsistence and commercial fishermen. 
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2.4 NOISE POLLUTION: Noise generated by drillship/s “could lead to disturbances to marine habitats 
and fauna, especially to marine mammals and fish”. Please advise how the impact of underwater 
noise will be assessed and by whom in the further EIA process. 

2.5 CLIMATE CHANGE: The scoping report states that “there are climate change implications from the 
burning of fossil fuels by the project vessels”. For context, please provide our readers an idea of 
how much fossil is consumed in gas/oil explorations and whether Sasol and ENI are investing in 
developing cleaner fuels for the future.  

2.6 MARINE PROTECTED AREAS: The scoping report states the Block ER236 overlaps with the proposed 
Tugela Banks, Protea Banks, Aliwal Shoal and iSimangaliso Wetland Park marine protected areas, 
but says there is “no overlap of the area of interest with proposed protection areas”? Please 
explain what “no overlap of the area of interest” means in this case. 

2.7 COELACANTH POPULATIONS: The scoping report states that although the southern point of the 
area of interest overlaps with a portion of the Goodlad Canyon, it is “unlikely that coelacanths will 
be found here” as this canyon “differs significantly in morphology from those in northern KZN, 
where coelacanths have been reported”. Please advise whether any marine scientist/s involved in 
recent coelacanth research can back this assertion. ERM also states that seismic data indicates that 
there are deep water canyons present in the centre of the area of interest. This appears to nullify 
the earlier comment about coelacanth populations not being affected. In addressing this question, 
please advise whether ERM, Eni or Sasol has commissioned any recent marine science research to 
map out the rich, biodiverse marine habitats within the area of interest. The comment that the 
“occurrence of deep water corals in Block ER236 and the area of interest are unknown” appears to 
indicate that no such research has been done. 

2.8 IMPACT ON WHALES: The scoping report mentions that 36 species of cetaceans are likely to be 
found within Block ER236, including the Antarctic Blue whale is critically endangered, the Indo‐
Pacific humpback dolphin, fin whale and sei whale (endangered). the Ifafi‐Kosi Bay subpopulation 
of the Indo‐Pacific bottlenose dolphin, Sperm whale and Bryde’s whale (vulnerable). It also states 
Block ER236 lies within the migratory route of Humpback and Southern Right whales but does not 
provide any specific detail on the impact that offshore drilling is likely have on these migrations and 
potential long‐term impact on cetacean populations on the East Coast. 

2.9  
Further to above, please could ERM provide an account of the surveys took place ‐ and over what period ‐ 
to determine the presence of oil and gas reserves in Block ER236, and what the outcomes of these surveys 
were, including the estimated value of the gas/oil reserves that Sasol and ENI plan to tap into. 
 
Although this might not be relevant to the Offshore Drilling Scoping Report, Roving Reporters established 
last year seismic surveys for gas and oil on the KwaZulu‐Natal coast extended into the whale migratory 
period last year. This earned the wrath of leading marine scientists who accused the petroleum industry of 
reneging on an agreement made through Operation Phakisa that seismic surveys would not occur during 
the period June to November. Coincidentally, Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife marine ecologist, Jennifer Olbers, 
states that the highest number of whale strandings were recorded on the KZN coast last year.  
 
I would appreciate ERM’s comment on the associated concerns that Olbers raises in a presentation 
reviewing global literature on the effects of seismic surveys. This research, says Olbers, states that seismic 
blasts can interrupt the communication, reproduction, navigation and eating habits essential to the 
survival of marine life, including whales, dolphins, turtles and fish and even plankton. 
 

“In the best case, marine mammals manage to escape from the noise in time. But in the worst case, 
the extreme sound pressure causes blood vessels to rupture and deafness. In a study of 
stranded/entangled animals in Florida, USA, researchers found that between 36‐57% of bottlenose 
dolphins and rough‐toothed whales had profound hearing loss, implying that impaired hearing could 
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have led to their stranding/entanglement. In addition to this, it is suggested that even if impacts are 
fatal, only 2% of all whale or dolphin carcasses are detected and recovered. Such massive under‐
reporting of cetacean mortalities could be hiding very severe impacts. Currently, in South Africa, there 
is a lacuna in the mining legislation regarding reconnaissance surveys and their environmental 
authorisation pertaining to seismic surveys, effectively allowing these activities to occur without 
environmental input and potentially ignoring the harmful effects to the environment. Seismic surveys 
pose an unacceptable risk to marine fauna (at an individual and population level), the full extent of 
which will not be understood until long after the harm has occurred.” 

 
The questions arises: Do Sasol/ENI intend to conduct / commission further seismic surveys during the 
exploratory drilling phase? 
 
Lastly, on blowout risks, while the scoping report acknowledges obvious disastrous marine pollution 
consequences ‐ and health and safety risks – it provides no risk assessment. Please could ERM advise, 
based on its experience in the field and studies it has conducted, how often blowouts of oil/gas occur in 
other drilling explorations around the world.  
 
In addressing the above queries, we would appreciate if ERM (or Sasol/ENI) could also summarise in 100 ‐ 
200 words what benefits are expected to arise from the proposed exploration drilling programme, or more 
specifically: Who will ultimately benefit the most and at what cost to the environment? 
 
I will appreciate if you could address these queries at your earliest possible convenience. I have an early 
deadline to write a story on the scoping report today. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
FRED KOCKOTT 
Director, Roving Reporters 
Cell: 083 277 8907 
Tel/fax: 031 368 6135 
fredk@rovingreporters.co.za 
 

 
 
Monday, 30/10/2017 
Dear Stakeholder 

RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off the East Coast of 
South Africa 

Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an Exploration Right 12/3/236 (ER 236) 
off the East Coast of South Africa. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an 
exploration drilling programme in Block ER 236 to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon 
reservoir for future development. The Project requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National 
Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) under the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) 
(Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, through an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process. 

Notice is hereby given that the Draft Scoping Report is available for comment. The comment period 
will run for a period of 30 calendar days from 26 October 2017 to 24 November 2017.  
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The Report is available on the Project website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia or on request from ERM 
and at the following public locations: 

 Durban Central Lending Public Library 
 Richards Bay Library 
 ERM offices, Suite S005, 17 The Boulevard, Westway Office Park, Westville 

A Zulu or Afrikaans copy of the executive summary can be made available on request from ERM.  

Stakeholders are invited to attend a public meeting where ERM will present more information about the 
project and the EIA. The public will be given an opportunity to raise issues and pose questions to the Project 
team. 

Details of the public meeting are as follows: 

Date: 13 November 2017 

Venue: Premier Hotel The Richards, 3 Hibberd Dr, Meer en See, Richards Bay 

Time: 17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00 

Date: 14 November 2017 

 

Venue: Gooderson Tropicana Hotel, 85 OR Tambo Parade, South Beach, Durban 

Time: 17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00 

You are invited to submit your comments on the Draft Scoping Report to ERM: 

Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com 

Post: Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag X12,Tokai, 7966 

Tel: 021 681 5400 

Website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia 

Your comments, and our response, will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to 
DMR for consideration.  

Please remember that your comments must reach ERM on or before 24 November 2017. 

Thank you for your participation in this process. 

Your sincerely 

Lindsey Bungartz  
Senior Consultant 

ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd 

2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736 | 
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

From: Dippenaar ANDREW <Andrew.Dippenaar@petrosa.co.za>
Sent: 14 December 2017 02:26 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: Registering as interested party

Good day ERM 
  
Please register me as an interested party for the ENI/Sasol EIA. 
  
I would like to receive notifications by email (this address)  
  
The company detail as per my attached signature. 
  
Regards 
  
Andrew Dippenaar 
  
  

 

Andrew Dippenaar 
Manager: Geoscience Specialists & Data Support 
New Ventures Upstream 
PetroSA 
Switchboard: +27 21 929 3000 
Direct Line: +27 21 929 3076 
Fax: +27 21 929 0449 
Email: andrew.dippenaar@petrosa.co.za 
Web: www.petrosa.co.za 

South Africa's National Oil Company 

  
============================================================ 
Notice of Disclaimer: Please note that this e-mail, and the contents thereof, 
is subject to the standard PetroSA e-mail disclaimer which is available from: 
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/chuNG27MtPYUv2eODX5fE9YH3kP11XlQ-
tCeAFdIs44=?d=QZpbRUAWsBBfuJFblkJldeY1HZx42j5LKfQUreaVl_1s2RFvxHDgdDQf4QtOmPmUNe0cwCz4D32JsAf2v5wqLH9q88sDcmVgqi0qGHf5n6h
ASGTM0I_m8qSDHSRUQudulGQD1hRxe5a8rwiTfy-GycSRG-
eleK7_LuPUW6b8IMPPXL8pFvaI5D7bguQqWXb1lBVSGNkRM1CLOvX8pWQx8CLpnV5D5fbvrUTgJOPpqPimrc8vVDq-dc02wA6tDJ9tYRqQUWT-
35ZroeyQUgBavY3T1eowKp74aNefW-uoPAphPsbZ089KvhxmNQyfOlM3Xx4wdGSYYH1Wqyjb7lQ3KBavAQ-Htln-
VLySZ8ut5d0ZRXpWUbbXaQuqa_zd26YgywJj3vi1jZd7NiC0G6I70eYrPANXEQfJ&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.petrosa.co.za%2Fdiscover_petroSA%2FPages
%2FDisclaimer.aspx 
============================================================ 
 
The Petroleum Oil and Gas Corporation  
of South Africa (SOC) Ltd 
known as "PetroSA" Reg. No. 1970/008130/30. 
Directors: 
Mr N Gumede - Chairperson, 
Mr MR Xiphu, Mr QMN Eister, 
Ms P Kwele, Mr BM Ngubo, 
Adv L Mtunzi, Mr SS Masemola, 
Mr G Moagi. 



1

Charlene Jefferies

From: Frans Van Der Walt <frans@qs2000plus.co.za>
Sent: 09 November 2017 11:57 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration; Lindsey Bungartz
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA
Attachments: image006.wmz

Good Day, 
 
Why am I not receiving these notifications ? I thought I had confirmation that I am registered as I&AP ? (I received 
this from Sandy Camminga – similarly to the original notice of the meeting !) 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Frans van der Walt (B.Sc (QS), Pr.QS (2167), PMAQS, MRICS) 
QS2000 Plus (Quantity Surveyors & Project Managers) 
 

QS2000 is a Certified BBBEE level 4 Contributor. 
 

 

Contact 
numbers : 

Tel : +27 (35) 753 4184 / 5, Fax : +27 (35) 753 4185, Cell : +27 82 4600 
875 

E‐mail :  frans@qs2000plus.co.za  
Postal :  P.O. Box 10376, MEERENSEE, 3901 
Physical :  22 Pompano Place, MEERENSEE, 3901 
Website :  www.qs2000plus.co.za   Skype :  fransvanderwalt 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 07 November 2017 17:15 
To: Lindsey Bungartz  
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Dear Stakeholders 
 
This letter serves to inform you that the scope of Eni and Sasol’s exploration drilling project in ER236 is being 
reconsidered and it will be necessary to amend the current Draft Scoping Report.  
As such, based on the current NEMA EIA regulations and associated timelines, Eni have decided to re‐release the 
Draft Scoping Report and re‐submit the application form in early 2018. The public meetings scheduled for the 13th 
and 14th November in Richards Bay and Durban will therefore be postponed until January/February 2018 and a 
revised Draft Scoping Report will be released to the public and advertised prior to the meetings. It will be ensured 
that stakeholders are given the optimal time allowed for by legislation to comment and participate in the process. 
 
Please note that all comments submitted during the initial notification period will still be included in the Comments 
and Responses Report. Once the revised scope is made available, comments already submitted may be also revised; 
withdrawn or replaced entirely. All stakeholders who have registered will remain on the stakeholder database. 
 

QS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 Plus
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We apologise for any potential inconvenience caused. We look forward to engaging with you further during 2018. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Lindsey  
 
Lindsey Bungartz  
Senior Consultant 
 
ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd  
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736 |  
W www.erm.com 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Willem Hofland <willem.hofland@googlemail.com>
Sent: 13 November 2017 05:30 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: gas and oil exploration taking place along the KwaZulu-Natal coast,

 
 
To whom it may concern. 
 
In am using this temporary email as I am having issues in sending from my normal Outlook 2010's 
sending function. Please however continue to use my normal email address willem@hofland.co.uk  
 
People register me as an interested party sand keep me fully informed 
 
Many blessings 
Willem 
 
PS Please acknowledge this email 
I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me. (Philippians 4:13) 
Willem Hofland 
8 Grindcobbe 
St. Albans 
Hertfordshire 
AL1 2ED 
 
main email: willem@hofland,co.uk 
home phone with personal answering facility 01727 835160 
mobile number in case of dire emergencies ONLY 07564 428888 
PLEASE NOTE that due to excessive marketing calls I DO NOT TAKE calls from unidentified numbers 
so please email me first so your number can be added to my handset 
Skype name wilhofland 
Do take a look at my website 'Hope after stroke' www.hofland.co.uk 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: C. Smart <smartcsa@law.co.za>
Sent: 13 November 2017 09:37 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: 'smartcsa'; 'Cheryl Smart'
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA

Dear Lindsey 
 
Would you please register me as an IAAP? 
 
I look forward to your urgent response 
 
Kind regards 
Cheryl 
 
Cheryl Smart 
Advocates Group Seven North 
Tel: 031 301 4093 / 031 301 0994 
Fax: 031 301 0996 
Mobile: 082 213 0687 
Email: smartcsa@law.co.za 
 
 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 07 November 2017 5:15 PM 
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

From: Fiona McCarthy <FionaM@starliteaviation.com>
Sent: 11 November 2017 08:53 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: Exploration drilling programme in Block ER 236 (12/3/236)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good day Charlene, 
Please could you provide me with a draft scoping report for the above project. I understand that the pubic meeting 
has been moved to January 2018 but would like to read up on the project prior to this meeting. 
Many thanks. 

Kind Regards, 
Fiona McCarthy 
Director 
Starlite Aviation Operations (Pty) Ltd 
Email : fionam@starliteaviation.com Cell : +27 (0) 82 552 3813 
Tel : +27 (0) 31 571 6600 Fax : +27 (0) 31 571 6610 
Postal : P.O. Box 201322 Durban North 4016 South Africa 
Address : Hangar 123 Virginia Airport Durban North 4016 
www.starliteaviation.com 

 
˜ Please consider the environment before printing this email 
“This message and any attachment(s) are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure” 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Matthew Hemming <mgh2903@yahoo.com>
Sent: 10 November 2017 01:49 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: eni South Africa Offshore Exploration EIA

Hi 
 
Please register me as an I&AP. I am a resident of KZN. 
 
Regards 
 
Matthew Hemming 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Samuel Chademana <samuel@groundwork.org.za>
Sent: 30 October 2017 03:12 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA

Hi Lindsey, 
 
Thank you very much for following up on this; I do confirm reciept 
 
Kindest Regards 
Samuel Chademana Pr.Sci.Nat 
Climate and Energy Justice Campaign Manager 
Groundwork 
Tel: +27‐33 3425662 
Cell: +27729231942 
E‐mail: Samuel@Groundwork.org.za 
Skype: Chadez1 
www.groundwork.org.za 
https://www.facebook.com/groundWorkSA 
@groundWorkSA 
“Only those who dare to fail greatly can ever achieve greatly.” ― Robert F. Kennedy 
 
 
 
From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 3:04 PM 
To: samuel@groundwork.org.za 
Subject: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Hi Samuel  
 
Thank you for letting me know that you have not received notification of the release of the Draft Scoping 
Report.  Please be assured that you are on our stakeholder database.  I have included the notification email sent out 
on Thursday below.  Please let me know if you receive this email.   
 
Warm regards 
Lindsey  
 
 
 
From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:18 AM 
Subject: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South 
Africa 
 



2

Dear Stakeholder 

RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off the East Coast of South Africa 
 
Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an Exploration Right 12/3/236 (ER 236) off the East 
Coast of South Africa. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an exploration drilling programme 
in Block ER 236 to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon reservoir for future development.  The Project 
requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) under the 
National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, through an Environmental 
Impact Assessment (EIA) process.  
 
Notice is hereby given that the Draft Scoping Report is available for comment.  The comment period will run for a 
period of 30 calendar days from 26 October 2017 to 24 November 2017.   
The Report is available on the Project website: www.erm.com/eni‐exploration‐eia or on request from ERM and at 
the following public locations: 
 
 Durban Central Lending Public Library 
 Richards Bay Library  
 ERM offices, Suite S005, 17 The Boulevard, Westway Office Park, Westville  
 
A Zulu or Afrikaans copy of the executive summary can be made available on request from ERM.   
                
Stakeholders are invited to attend a public meeting where ERM will present more information about the project and 
the EIA. The public will be given an opportunity to raise issues and pose questions to the Project team.  
Details of the public meeting are as follows: 
 
Date:     13 November 2017 
Venue:  Premier Hotel The Richards, 3 Hibberd Dr, Meer en See, Richards Bay  
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00  
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Date:     14 November 2017 
Venue:  Gooderson Tropicana Hotel, 85 OR Tambo Parade, South Beach, Durban 
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00 
 
You are invited to submit your comments on the Draft Scoping Report to ERM: 
Email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com 
Post: Postnet Suite 90, Private Bag X12,Tokai, 7966 
Tel: 021 681 5400 
Website: www.erm.com/eni‐exploration‐eia  
 
Your comments, and our response, will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to DMR for 
consideration.   
Please remember that your comments must reach ERM on or before 24 November 2017. 
 
 
Thank you for your participation in this process.  

Your sincerely  

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

From: Khalid Mather <khalidmather@gmail.com>
Sent: 30 October 2017 04:30 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: Interested and Affected Party Registration - Khalid Mather
Attachments: BID_Eni_Exploration_September2017.docx

Hi Charlene, I hope this message finds you well. 

Please find attached my registration form to oppose the exploration drilling off the coast of Richards Bay . 

Kind Regards 

Khalid Mather 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Jennifer Olbers <olbersj@kznwildlife.com>
Sent: 30 October 2017 10:52 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: FW: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms Jefferies, 
Please note that my details have been captured incorrectly in Annexb1 and Annexb4.  
Please see signature below and update your records/documentation. 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Jennifer  
 
 
Jennifer Olbers, PhD 
Marine Ecologist  
Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife, Scientific Services 
Tel: +2731 312 2769 | Cell: +2784 406 5907 
Postal Address: Private Bag X3, Congella, Durban, 4001, KZN, South Africa 
Email: Jennifer.olbers@kznwildlife.com 
Pr.Nat.Sci. #400405/14  
https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Jennifer_Olbers 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: 18 September 2017 08:39 AM 
To: Jennifer Olbers 
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Good Morning Jennifer 
 
Thank you for your email. You have been added to the stakeholder database and will be kept informed throughout 
the EIA process. 
 
ERM 
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736 | M +27 82 532 7231 
E charlene.jefferies@erm.com | W www.erm.com  
 

The business of sustainability 
 
 

From: Jennifer Olbers [mailto:olbersj@kznwildlife.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:00 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
Subject: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
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Dear Ms Jefferies, 
Please may I register as an I&AF for the above project. 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Jennifer  
 
 
Dr Jennifer Olbers  
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

From: Ndoda Biyela <ndoda.biyela@gmail.com>
Sent: 27 October 2017 10:50 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Biyela Ndoda
Subject: Your reference 0414229 EIA drilling block ER 236 off the east coast of SA

Dear Charlene 
 
Please email me the Draft Scoping Report as I would like to consider it and make my comments.  
 
I am interested in economic participation on the project. 
 
Regards  
Ndoda Biyela  
MD Ukhaba Investment Pry Ltd 
083 447 9440 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Warren Hale <warrendavidhale123@gmail.com>
Sent: 27 October 2017 12:32 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, East Coast SA

Hi Ms Jefferies,  
 
Please register me as an I&AP for the abovementioned EIA. Please ensure that I am kept up to date with this
EIA process.  
 
 
Thank you and kind regards,  
 
Warren Hale  
(Mobile: 084 831 8225)  
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

From: Tamlyn Jolly <tamlyn@zob.co.za>
Sent: 26 October 2017 01:47 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: Exploratory drilling public meetings

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Lindsey 

I've published the info about comments for the draft scoping report and have diarised the Richards Bay 
public meeting which I will cover. Please can you add me to your list of interested and affected parties, to 
ensure I get all correspondence relating to this? 

Thanks, 

Tamlyn 

--  
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Paul Phelan <mwngruma@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 26 October 2017 01:15 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: contact

Please rergister me as an Interested and Affected Party ,  
Regards , Paul Phelan 0824110210 
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Charlene Jefferies

From: Clive Reid <cliver@synergywwlcpt.co.za>
Sent: 06 December 2017 02:55 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Jason
Subject: East Coast of RSA O&G 
Attachments: SKMBT_28317120614480.pdf

Hi Charlene  
 
Please see our Registration and Comment Sheet attached  
 
Kind regards 
Clive  
 
 
 
Clive St John Reid 
Mobile: 0829015945 
Skype Address: clive.reid.office  
www.synergyworldwidelogistics.co.za 
 

 

 
 
All Electronic Communication is subject to our Email Disclaimer Policy.  
All business is undertaken subject to our Standard Trading Conditions. 
Kindly refer to our website for further details; a copy is available upon request. 
E. & O.E  
Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e‐mail  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Anne Louw <annelouw@icmpeople.com>
Sent: 15 January 2018 12:23 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA

Hello Lindsey, 
Many thanks for your feedback, I appreciate it ! 
Take care 
 
Best Regards, 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 10:39 AM 
To: Anne Louw <annelouw@icmpeople.com> 
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Morning Anne 
 
We are currently in the process of updating the Scoping Report and anticipate that it will be released in the next two 
weeks.  We will notify stakeholders when the Draft Scoping Report is available for comment and advise them of the 
dates and venues for the public meetings.   
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Sincerely 
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
E lindsey.bungartz@erm.com | W www.erm.com 

 
 
 
 
From: Anne Louw [mailto:annelouw@icmpeople.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:20 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Good Day, 
Kindly confirm if there has been any update yet regarding the below? 
If, not yet, please advise more or less when you expect to have an update? 
 
Many thanks! 
 
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
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
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
Sent: 22 January 2018 11:44 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE 

EAST COAST OF SA

Thank you so much 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 11:26 AM 
To: C. Smart <smartcsa@law.co.za> 
Cc: 'Cheryl Smart' <president@kznra.org>; Charlene Jefferies <Charlene.Jefferies@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Hi Cheryl 
 
Yes you are still registered and should be receiving a notification email with regard to the availability of the Draft 
Scoping Report shortly.   
 
Warm regards 
Lindsey  
 
 
Lindsey Bungartz  
Senior Consultant 
 
ERM Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd  
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa 
T +27 21 681 5400 | F +27 21 686 0736 | M +27 829415005 
E lindsey.bungartz@erm.com | W www.erm.com 

 
 
 
 
 
From: C. Smart [mailto:smartcsa@law.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:26 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
Cc: 'Cheryl Smart' 
Subject: RE: EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN BLOCK ER2356, OFFSHORE OF THE EAST COAST OF SA 
 
Dear Lindsay 
 
Please confirm that I am still registered as an interested party? 
 
I look forward to your response 
 
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
 
 
 

From: C. Smart [mailto:smartcsa@law.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 9:37 AM 
To: 'ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration' <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Cc: 'smartcsa' <smartcsa@law.co.za>; 'Cheryl Smart' <president@kznra.org> 
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
Sent: 22 January 2018 11:59 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration; Lindsey Bungartz
Subject: RE: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa
Attachments: image006.wmz

Thank you very much. 
 
At this stage due to a bit of a hectic diary, I can unfortunately only tentatively confirm my intention to attend the Public 
Meeting in Richards Bay on 06/02/2018. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Frans van der Walt  (B.Sc (QS), Pr.QS (2167), PMAQS, MRICS) 
QS2000 Plus (Quantity Surveyors & Project Managers) 
 

QS2000 is a Certified BBBEE level 4 Contributor. 
 

 

Contact numbers : Tel :  +27 (35)  753 4185,   Fax : +27 (35)  753 4185,   Cell : +27 82 4600 875 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 11:23 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
Subject: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South 
Africa 
 
ERM Ref:             0414229 
 

Dear Stakeholder, 
 

RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off the East Coast of South 

Africa 

 
Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an Exploration Right 12/3/236 (ER 236) off the East 
Coast of South Africa. Eni has the operatorship of Block ER 236. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of 
conducting an exploration drilling programme in Block ER 236 to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon 
reservoir for future development. 
 
The project requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) 
under the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, through an 
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process.  
 
ERM released a Draft Scoping Report on 26 October 2017, which was subsequently withdrawn on 07 November 
2017, as Eni and Sasol wished to reconsider the scope of the project.   

QS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 PlusQS2000 Plus
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Notice is hereby given that the revised Draft Scoping Report is available for comment. Changes made to the Draft 
Scoping Report are largely in the Project Description, Chapter 4, as the ER236 holders are now considering drilling up 
to six wells, instead of the four wells which were planned in the previous 2017 Draft Scoping Report. Key edits to the 
project scope have been underlined in the text of the Draft Scoping Report, other edits are outlined below. 
 

All  Updated maps to reflect southern area of interest. 
 Minor editorial edits. 

Chapter 1 
(Introduction) 

 Inclusion of southern area of interest in Section 1.1 

Chapter 4 (Project 
Description) 

 Section 4.1 and Section 4.2 edited to include the 
southern area of interest 

Chapter 5 (Baseline)  Updates made throughout to reflect the addition of 
the southern area of interest 

Chapter 6 (EIA 
Process) 

 Public consultation details edited to reflect re‐
release of Draft Scoping Report 

Chapter 8 (Plan of 
Study for EIA) 

 Provisional EIA schedule updated to reflect new 
timeframe 

 
 
All comments received from stakeholders with regard to the previous Draft Scoping Report have been considered 
and included in the 2018 Draft Scoping Report, in the Comments and Responses Report (CRR) (Annex C). 
Stakeholders are encouraged to ensure that their comments are captured in the CRR and are welcome to submit 
further comment to ERM.   
 
The comment period will have a duration of 30 calendar days from 22 January 2018 to 22 February 2018. The Report 
is available on the Project website: www.erm.com/eni‐exploration‐eia as well as on request, from ERM, and at the 
following public locations: 
 
 Durban Central Lending Public Library 
 Richards Bay Library  
 Port Shepstone Library  
 ERM offices, Suite S005, 17 The Boulevard, Westway Office Park, Westville  
 
A Zulu or Afrikaans version of the executive summary can be made available on request.   
                
Stakeholders are invited to attend one of the below listed public meetings where ERM will present more 
information about the project and the EIA. During the meeting the participants will also have the opportunity to ask 
questions to the Project team. Details of the public meetings are as follows: 
 
Date: 6 February 2018 
Venue:  Premier Hotel The Richards, 3 Hibberd Dr, Meer En See, Richards Bay  
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00  
 
Date: 7 February 2018 
Venue:  Gooderson Tropicana Hotel, 85 OR Tambo Parade, South Beach, Durban 
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00 
 
Date: 8 February 2018 
Venue:  Port Shepstone Country Club, Port Shepstone 
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
 
Your comments, and our response, will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA for 
consideration.   
 
Please ensure that your comments reach ERM on or before 22 February 2018. 
 
 
Thank you for your participation in this process.  
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
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

 
 
 
 



From: "Ashantia Nerissa Pillay" <Nerissa.Pillay@kznwildlife.com>
To: "ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration" <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com>

Date: 1/22/2018 3:34:11 AM

Subject: RE: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236,
KZN, South Africa

Dear Ms Bungartz,
 
Many thanks for your email below.
 
As per the  Standard Operation Procedure of Ezemvelo’s IEM Planning Division, please may I request a hardcopy of the new Draft
Scoping report for comprehensive reviewing. Ezemvelo’s courier and postage details are as follows:
 
Addressee: Mr Andy Blackmore – Head IEM and Protected Area Planning
                                         
 
Postal:                    P O Box 13053              Courier:       Queen Elizabeth Park
                                Cascades                                             Cascades
                                3202                                                     1 Peter Brown Drive
                                                                                              Montrose
                                                                                              3201
 
 
Fax: 033 - 845 1499 (5pg max.). Maps should not be faxed unless they are produced in black & white and have an appropriate
key.
 
 
Best Regards
 
 
 
A. Nerissa Pillay

Scientific Technician: IEM Planning Division

Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife

1 Peter Brown Drive

P.O. BOX 13053

Cascades

3200

Telephone: (033) 845 1917
Fax: (033) 845 1499
email: nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com
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From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]
Sent: 22/01/18 11:23 AM
To: Lindsey Bungartz
Subject: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa
 
ERM Ref:             0414229
 

Dear Stakeholder,
 
RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off the East Coast of South Africa
 
Eni South Africa BV (Eni), and Sasol Africa Limited (Sasol) hold an Exploration Right 12/3/236 (ER 236) off the East Coast of South
Africa. Eni has the operatorship of Block ER 236. Eni and Sasol are considering the possibility of conducting an exploration
drilling programme in Block ER 236 to assess the commercial viability of the hydrocarbon reservoir for future development.
 
The project requires Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) under the
National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended, through an Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) process.
 
ERM released a Draft Scoping Report on 26 October 2017, which was subsequently withdrawn on 07 November 2017, as Eni and
Sasol wished to reconsider the scope of the project. 
 
Notice is hereby given that the revised Draft Scoping Report is available for comment. Changes made to the Draft Scoping Report
are largely in the Project Description, Chapter 4, as the ER236 holders are now considering drilling up to six wells, instead of the
four wells which were planned in the previous 2017 Draft Scoping Report. Key edits to the project scope have been underlined in
the text of the Draft Scoping Report, other edits are outlined below.
 

All ·        Updated maps to reflect southern area of interest.
·        Minor editorial edits.

Chapter 1
(Introduction)

·        Inclusion of southern area of interest in Section 1.1

Chapter 4 (Project
Description)

·        Section 4.1 and Section 4.2 edited to include the
southern area of interest

Chapter 5 (Baseline) ·        Updates made throughout to reflect the addition of
the southern area of interest

Chapter 6 (EIA
Process)

·        Public consultation details edited to reflect re-
release of Draft Scoping Report

Chapter 8 (Plan of
Study for EIA)

·        Provisional EIA schedule updated to reflect new
timeframe

 
 
All comments received from stakeholders with regard to the previous Draft Scoping Report have been considered and included in
the 2018 Draft Scoping Report, in the Comments and Responses Report (CRR) (Annex C). Stakeholders are encouraged to ensure
that their comments are captured in the CRR and are welcome to submit further comment to ERM. 
 
The comment period will have a duration of 30 calendar days from 22 January 2018 to 22 February 2018. The Report is available
on the Project website: www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia  as well as on request, from ERM, and at the following public
locations:
 
·        Durban Central Lending Public Library
·        Richards Bay Library
·        Port Shepstone Library
·        ERM offices, Suite S005, 17 The Boulevard, Westway Office Park, Westville
 
A Zulu or Afrikaans version of the executive summary can be made available on request. 
               
Stakeholders are invited to attend one of the below listed public meetings where ERM will present more information about the
project and the EIA. During the meeting the participants will also have the opportunity to ask questions to the Project team.
Details of the public meetings are as follows:
 
Date: 6 February 2018
Venue:  Premier Hotel The Richards, 3 Hibberd Dr, Meer En See, Richards Bay
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00
 
Date: 7 February 2018
Venue:  Gooderson Tropicana Hotel, 85 OR Tambo Parade, South Beach, Durban
Time:     17:30, the project team will be available at the venue from 16:00
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Date: 8 February 2018
Venue:  Port Shepstone Country Club, Port Shepstone
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
Website:  www.erm.com/eni-exploration-eia
 
Your comments, and our response, will be incorporated into the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA for consideration. 
 
Please ensure that your comments reach ERM on or before 22 February 2018.
 
 
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

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 05 March 2018 02:23 PM
To: raymond@pacifico.co.za; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: malcolmp@aeriosglobal.co.za
Subject: RE: OIL AND GAS ACCREDITED HELICOPTER SERVICE PROVIDER - EXPLORATION

Dear Raymond 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The information provided shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

From: raymond@pacifico.co.za [mailto:raymond@pacifico.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:34 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Cc: malcolmp@aeriosglobal.co.za 
Subject: OIL AND GAS ACCREDITED HELICOPTER SERVICE PROVIDER ‐ EXPLORATION 
 
Dear Charlene, 
 
As per our conversation this afternoon, I appreciate your assistance and offer to put me in contact with your project 
manager in charge of Eni’s  Exploration Drilling within Block ER236 , off the East Coast of South Africa.  
 
Our partner company Aerios Global Aviation (AGA, with Head office based out of Cape Town International Airport 
and Heliport at Cape Town Harbour,  has the highest accreditations and experience within the Oil and Gas industry. 
For your information please refer to website – www.aeriosglobal.co.za  
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Warm regards  
 
RAYMOND KRAMER 
CEO 

Pacifico Group 
 

 
   
EMAIL: raymond@pacifico.co.za 
JHB OFFICE:  +27 (11) 8075345 
CPT OFFICE:  +27 (21) 9349127 
FAX TO MAIL: +27 (0) 866826505 
MOBILE: +27 (72) 6388802 
SKYPE: RAYMOND.KRAMER285 
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363 Rivonia Boulevard, Eurocentre 2nd Floor,West Wing, Rivonia, Sandton, 2128. 
Republic of South Africa. 
 

This email message contains confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee only. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby required to notify the sender and delete this message forthwith. The 
intended recipient is prohibited from disclosing and/or re‐transmitting this e‐mail  message to third parties without 
written permission of the addressor and is prohibited from using information contained herein for any purpose 

other than the disclosed purpose. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 05 March 2018 02:24 PM
To: 'Shaun Roseveare - Ultimate Aviation'; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore 

Exploration
Subject: RE: Exploratory drilling - Richard Bay - Helicopter support 

Dear Shaun 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The information provided shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
 

From: Shaun Roseveare ‐ Ultimate Aviation [mailto:shaun@ultimateheli.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:56 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Exploratory drilling ‐ Richard Bay ‐ Helicopter support  
 
Dear Charlene,  
 
 
We are a well established helicopter company with bases in Johannesburg and Cape Town. We have been advised 
that there will be exploratory drilling on block ER236 this year and we would like to offer our helicopters to support 
the crew changes.  
 
Please can you advise the contact person we can speak to at ERI / Sasol for us to quote on the helicopter 
deployments.  
 
Regards, Shaun  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 26 February 2018 07:53 AM
To: Steven Craig; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Block ER236

Good Morning Steven 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The documents submitted shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
 

From: Steven Craig [mailto:Steven.Craig@craig‐group.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:40 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Block ER236 
 
Good day 
Further to above proposed project I would appreciate information as regards registering our South African entity. 
We currently support Saipem, Petromar and Boscongo from this office and fully set up with 30day credit facilities. 
We are currently BBEEE Level 4 moving to Level 2 in the coming months. 
 
A quick company intro as follows: 
 
Operating in South Africa since 2001 and part of The Craig Group, we have offices in Aberdeen (head office since 1933), Calgary, 
Doha, Dubai, Houston, Hamburg and Warsaw enabling access to all major manufacturers and suppliers worldwide with easy 
access to reseller discounts and savings.  We are regularly supplying to Bumiarmada, RK, EMAS, Greatship, Fugro, Swire, TERAS 
and Tidewater within Southern Africa, while we also support many of the local shipping agents.  We ship to Angola, Congo, 
Namibia, Gabon, Ghana, Cameroon, Ivory Coast and Nigeria on a weekly basis where our main clients include Chevron, BP, ENI 
and many of the drilling contractors & oil and mining service players.  Recent projects include Maersk Deliverer, Venturer, 
Belford Dolphin, EMAS Constellation, Endeavour, Transocean Marianas, Thalassa, Proteus, Pontus & Conqueror rigs, Front Puffin
FPSO, FDS, FDS2, Tungsten Explorer, Titanium Explorer, Ensco, Macdermid North Ocean 105 /101 and Cartagena Trader.  We 
also recently facilitated full scope of supplies on the SBM Installer in Cape Town dry dock.  We deliver to De Beers daily. 
 
Advantages of using Craig International as follows: 
 

 worldwide network of suppliers enabling significant reseller discounts thanks to our aggregated spending power in our 
global offices 

 rapid response to RFQs with same day quotations at competitive pricing 
 30 day credit facility 
 monthly rebate  
 DDP deliveries throughout Africa to include free delivery to Cape Town harbour 
 online purchasing suite 'EBUY' ebuy.craig‐international.com which can be tailored to ENI with fixed pricing on repeat 

purchase items  
 spend analysis reports on a monthly basis 
 consolidated deliveries and invoicing taking cost out of the supply chain 
 ISO 9001:2008, 14001:2004, OHSAS 18001:2007 accredited 
 BBBEE Level 4 becoming Level 2 in coming months 

 
Attaching a copy of our e‐brochure for your perusal and look forward to supporting any procurement requirements, 
no matter how large or small. 
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Thanks 
Steven 
 
 
 

Steven Craig 
General Manager 
Craig International South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
 

 

Tel:  +27 (21) 552 9445 

Mob:  +27 (82) 530 5826 

Out of Hours:  +27 82 324 9580 

Email:  Steven.Craig@craig-group.com
Web:  www.craig-international.com 

 

 

Craig International South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Unit 1 Corner of 1st & 4th Street, Montague Gardens,  
7441, Cape Town, South Africa  
  

 

***Our latest addition to EnergySurplus - NOV Rapid Rig (efficient singles land rig)*** 
(click here for information: https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/rlVH0fFkDVc-HyiTSDMX-uEL6_g82d5Rixxd4iuAuXo=?d=e2CviydM7VooF-Gby8kjmVkPN6vuihM
jWw0VR8Ebb8aCMXUIK0sKJPbOkdUw7TimJICf5mfLrK0aZqc-GEUSkUHaUctgnUZvnetbP7sm82hhUCmmc6WLbNb4s8JnJCh1K0sH_99EXhDiMWczKFOZb9a_EaPRJv7p
hSpiTWJoWqGOxnxdm9l31BTY05-7p8pmK9YeSK7chvIPPHib76-a6YTt4pqzKvtBlr4_3gMEgBmn2zEYId1TwfbIpU-aznPczygHTGUwwJlsLTk9DKzb9BPg3YgiOAwzGrKhY-
vbyNTGs9pvbAF3MoJzIy1TKEKNsNtCygk4IlbB7gjsifA6zybpI9BN2tFwfH1_Jb_MyJo3TkUycO2g%3D%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.craig-group.com%2Fcraig-internation

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 

Registered Office: Unit 1 Corner of 1st & 4th Street, Montague Gardens, 7441, Cape Town. Company Registration No. 2001/029832/07 South Africa | Vat Reg. No 4800201131 
This email is sent subject to our email disclaimer which can be accessed here https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/kuPz7h3QbKGPtu-qqt5GV9I3uZ_o0MKdNhT_g_DE3cU=?
Gby8kjmVkPN6vuihM_pp6sy2N8Z7N0O-jWw0VR8Ebb8aCMXUIK0sKJPbOkdUw7TimJICf5mfLrK0aZqc-
GEUSkUHaUctgnUZvnetbP7sm82hhUCmmc6WLbNb4s8JnJCh1K0sH_99EXhDiMWczKFOZb9a_EaPRJv7p9f0zCwkNQ1-hSpiTWJoWqGOxnxdm9l31BTY05-7p8pmK9YeSK7chvI
a6YTt4pqzKvtBlr4_3gMEgBmn2zEYId1TwfbIpU-aznPczygHTGUwwJlsLTk9DKzb9BPg3YgiOAwzGrKhY-
vbyNTGs9pvbAF3MoJzIy1TKEKNsNtCygk4IlbB7gjsifA6zybpI9BN2tFwfH1_Jb_MyJo3TkUycO2g%3D%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.craig-group.com%2FEmail_Disclaimer.html 
 

 
ebuy Our Online Procurement Catalogue https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/7rJEQJzc-
BsOReBd6gwp8lEIsszHqnJu3gtcz0XAFYA=?d=e2CviydM7VooF-Gby8kjmVkPN6vuihM_pp6sy2N8Z7N0O-
jWw0VR8Ebb8aCMXUIK0sKJPbOkdUw7TimJICf5mfLrK0aZqc-
GEUSkUHaUctgnUZvnetbP7sm82hhUCmmc6WLbNb4s8JnJCh1K0sH_99EXhDiMWczKFOZb9a_EaPRJv7p9f0zCwkNQ1-
hSpiTWJoWqGOxnxdm9l31BTY05-7p8pmK9YeSK7chvIPPHib76-a6YTt4pqzKvtBlr4_3gMEgBmn2zEYId1TwfbIpU-
aznPczygHTGUwwJlsLTk9DKzb9BPg3YgiOAwzGrKhY-
vbyNTGs9pvbAF3MoJzIy1TKEKNsNtCygk4IlbB7gjsifA6zybpI9BN2tFwfH1_Jb_MyJo3TkUycO2g%3D%3D&u=https%3A%2F%
international.com 
 
B-BBEE Level 4 Contributor 
 
Official South African Distributor for JET LUBE |  Approved Supplier of Enerpac Industrial Tools 
ISO/DNV Accredited | Members of South Africa Oil and Gas Alliance 
 
Global Sourcing, Worldwide Supply  
Aberdeen   Calgary   Cape Town   Doha   Dubai   Hamburg   Houston  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Rob Dean <rob@lbhsouthafrica.com>
Sent: 29 January 2018 11:06 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Public meeting Block ER236

Thank you Charlene. 
 
 
Rob Dean 
LBH South Africa (Head Office) 
Skype: trebor19664 
 
Download Our Company Profile 
 
T: +27 31 309 5959 | F: +27 31 309 5969 | M: +27 832522896 
LBH House, 25 Gladys Mazibuko Road 
4001 Greyville, Durban 
South Africa 
rob@lbhsouthafrica.com | Group: dbninfo@lbhsouthafrica.com 
LBH South Africa (Head Office) | www.lbh‐group.com  

 
Disclaimer: All business undertaken is subject to our STC which are available on request or can be viewed on our 
website. 
This message is confidential and may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please let us 
know by return e‐mail. Please then delete the message and do not disclose its contents to any person. This message in no way reflects the beliefs, ideals or 
opinion of the company.  
 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: 29 January 2018 11:04 AM 
To: Rob Dean <rob@lbhsouthafrica.com>; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
<eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Public meeting Block ER236 
 
Hello Rob,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
You have been added to the stakeholder database and will be kept informed throughout the EIA process. 
 
Thank You 
Regards 
 
Charlene Jefferies 
Senior Administrator 
 
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
 
 

From: Rob Dean [mailto:rob@lbhsouthafrica.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:46 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Public meeting Block ER236 
 
Good day Charlene, 
 
Many thanks  your  email, I would like to register, how  do I go about  it? 
 
Regards 
Rob 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 23 January 2018 10:12 AM 
To: Rob Dean <rob@lbhsouthafrica.com>; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration 
<eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Public meeting Block ER236 
 
Good Morning, Rob 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
You are welcome to attend the meeting without registering as an I&AP. 
 
We would, however, recommend that you register, as then you will be added to our stakeholder database and be 
kept informed throughout the EIA process. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:52 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: re: Public meeting Block ER236 
 
Good day, 
 
In order to attend the public meeting please advise if I need to register  or can I just  pitch at the meeting in Durban 
on 7th February 2018? 
 
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
Sent: 29 January 2018 11:18 AM
To: Jean Harris; Lindsey Bungartz
Cc: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration; Rachel Kramer; Nikki Chapman
Subject: RE: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa

Good Day 
 
Thank you for your mail. 
 
You have been added to our stakeholders database 
 
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
 
 

From: Jean Harris [mailto:jeanh@wildlands.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 5:55 AM 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
Cc: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com>; Rachel Kramer 
<RachelK@wildlands.co.za>; Nikki Chapman <NikkiC@wildlands.co.za> 
Subject: FW: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, 
South Africa 
 
Dear Lindsay 
 
Please add WILDOCEANS as a stakeholder in this process. We also intend to attend this meeting. 
 
Thank you 
Jean 
 
_________________________________________ 
 
Jean M Harris, PhD 
Executive Director WILDOCEANS (a programme of the WILDTRUST) 
+27‐82‐4954416 |  jeanh@wildlands.co.za  | www.wildlands.co.za 
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Pew Fellow in Marine Conservation 
Research Associate : Nelson Mandela University 

 
Master & Manager: RV Angra Pequena 
Oceanic Research, Conservation and Training Yacht 

 
  
 
 
 
ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: 22 January 2018 11:23 AM 
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

From: Lindsey Bungartz
Sent: 05 March 2018 10:46 AM
To: Reinett Mogotshi
Subject: FW: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within 

Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa

Response to Judy Bell below 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:05 PM 
To: 'Judy Bell' <judybell@mweb.co.za> 
Cc: Charlene Jefferies <Charlene.Jefferies@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, 
South Africa 
 
Hi Judy 
 
We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the Project Team will be included in the 
Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.   
 
Kind regards 
Lindsey  
 
 
 

From: Judy Bell [mailto:judybell@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:43 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Cc: 'Coastwatch' <coastwatch@telkomsa.net>; 'Nikki Brighton' <info@frackfreesa.org.za>; 'Margie Pretorius' 
<barefoot.margie@gmail.com>; 'Chadley Joseph' <chadley@sdceango.co.za>; 'Desmond' 
<desmond@sdceango.co.za>; 'Samuel Chademana' <samuel@groundwork.org.za>; Sinegugu Zukulu 
<zukulusinegugu@gmail.com>; sviljoen@wwf.org.za; Cobus Theron <cobust@ewt.org.za>; 'Bradley Gibbons' 
<bradleyg@ewt.org.za>; 'Carolyn' <afromatz@telkomsa.net>; 'Diana Dold' <diana.mdold@gmail.com>; 'nomfundo 
mhlongo' <nomfundo_mhlongo@yahoo.com>; 'Doug Burden' <doug@duct.org.za>; 'Gordon O'Brien' 
<obrieng@ukzn.ac.za>; 'Roger Domingo SCLC' <roger@sclc.co.za>; 'Sandy Camminga' <camminga@iafrica.com> 
Subject: RE: Notification of Draft Scoping Report: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, 
South Africa 
 
Hi Lindsey 
 
It is extremely distressing to see that this project is carrying on despite the threat to the marine 
environment which supports our lives and livelihoods.  The planet needs all the support we can 
provide at the moment, not carrying on with business as usual.  Surely the Cape looming drought disaster 
sufficiently highlights the limits to growth? 
 
Please record the following in the comments register and address the issues raised: 
 

 Increased number of wells - is it legal to change the scope during the EIA?  This is a significant 
increase! 
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 The focus of the impact of seismic surveys has been only on the larger creatures in the sea.  What 
about the other marine fauna and flora about which we know so little, but seem gungh ho to 
bliksem without a thought of the consequences to ecosystem functioning? 

 What does drilling for hydrocarbons mean in the context of a fossil free future and climate change 
commitments to reduce our emissions of greenhouse gases 

 What say there is a spill while drilling or afterwards, when everyone has upped anchors and headed 
for shore?   

 How long will the wells remain a risk to the environment?  Who and how will they be monitored for 
integrity? 

 Will the companies have to provide money up front into a fund?  How much?  How far will this go, 
when considering the scale and cost of hydrocarbon spills that have occurred around the world? 

 What about the marine protected areas?  How will they (including the strategic Thukela Banks) be 
protected from: 

o The impacts of seismic testing – what is considered a “sufficient” acoustic buffer zone? 
o The impacts of spills? 

 
Please note that Coastwatch has sent a letter to the DEA asking that seismic surveys become a listed 
activity requiring an Environmental Authorisation.  Here is the petition: https://www.change.org/p/insist‐
the‐dea‐challenges‐seismic‐surveying‐of‐our‐coastline/u/21072886  
 
Please make sure that this petition is acknowledged and the precautionary principle applied 
accordingly.  Please feel free to sign it too – I am sure there is kernel of anxiety in your gut for the 
generations to come! 
 
Thanks 
Judy 
 
www.frackfreesa.org.za 
instagram: frackfreesa 
face book: frackfreesa 
Twitter: frackfreekzn and frackfreesa 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 11:23 AM 
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
Sent: 26 February 2018 07:56 AM
To: Tanusha Ramsaran; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: 

Good Morning Tanusha 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The documents submitted shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
From: Tanusha Ramsaran [mailto:ramsaran.tanusha01@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject:  
 
Dear Charlene Jefferies 
 
My name is Tanusha Ramsaran. I am writing to you with regards to a work experience opportunity with ENI South Africa BV (ENI). I 
have recently completed my Bachelor of Arts degree in Environmental Management at the University of South Africa. It is with great 
enthusiasm that I would like to inquire about a potential work opportunity with ENI South Africa BV. 

  

My coursework has introduced me to many aspects of environmental management and have made me more aware and 
conscious of the impacts we as individuals have on the environment. I have gained knowledge on map interpretations and 
have learnt how to utilize GIS software’s such as Quantum GIS, I have also gained knowledge on rural and urban 
development, major environmental concerns such as climate change and drought and an understanding of the environment 
as a major influence in our lives and standard of living. I have also learnt that ENI South Africa BV deals with Environmental 
Impact assessments which I have covered in a module based on the Legal aspects of Environmental Management and has 
a broad focus on sustainability of which has been widely covered in my coursework.   

  

Working with your company will be an insightful learning experience towards my career path in environmental consultancy 
in terms of learning and understanding more about environmental management, procedures and sustainability.  I strongly 
feel that a work experience opportunity will provide me with the best exposure to the industry and an opportunity to prove 
my mettle and help me grow. 

  

I am able to take on a placement role when required, and have the enthusiasm and determination to ensure that I make a 
success of it. Salary is not required as experience is the greatest wealth I could gain from this opportunity, 

  

I have attached my CV herewith and hope to hear from you soon. 

 

Thank you for your time. 

 
Sincerely 
Tanusha 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 26 February 2018 07:58 AM
To: Eugene Hendricks; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: To whom it may concern?

Good Morning Eugene 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The CV provided shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
From: Eugene Hendricks [mailto:eugene.hendricks23@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:13 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: To whom it may concern? 
 
Hi sir/madam here is my updated CV in good order for any offshore/drilling  vacancies for able seaman or 
roustabout I'm available asap thank you GOD BLESS  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 05 March 2018 11:06 PM
To: Trio Household Services; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Presentation Requirements

Good Day Njabulo 
 
Thank you for the email. You been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) and will be kept informed 
of public meetings to be held throughout the EIA process. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Trio Household Services [mailto:triohouseholdservices@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 7:55 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Presentation Requirements 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I hope this find you well and happy new year. 
My name is Njabulo Gumede, I'm the Managing Director of a small company (Ompisholo Shipping (Pty) Ltd.) I would 
like to know what is required of me to attend your presentation that is scheduled for the 6th of February 2018 in 
Richards Bay Library. 
I'm very much interested in attending. 
 
Kind Regards: 
Njabulo Gumede 
Managing Director 
0833692732 
'Trio Trading Services (Pty) Ltd' 
2018 "The year of achievements" 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 26 February 2018 07:59 AM
To: Connor Gavin; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Government Agency 

Good Morning Connor 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The information submitted shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 

From: Connor Gavin [mailto:connor@salesllp.net]  
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 8:26 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Government Agency  
 
Hi, 
  
Would you be interested in an email leads of Government Agencies? We can help you reach out to. 
  
Title includes: 

  C-Level Executives 
  Finance Executives 
  Operations Executives 
  IT Executives 
  Sales & Marketing Executives 
  HR Executives 

  
The list comes with complete contact information like Contact name, Email address, Title, Company name, Phone 
number, Mailing address, etc. 
  
I’d be happy to send over few sample records on your request, and set up a time to discuss in detail. 
  
If there is someone else in your organization that I need to speak with, I’d be grateful if you would forward this email 
to the appropriate contact and help me with the introduction. 
  
Have a great day! 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Connor Gavin / Info Solutions  
If you don't wish to receive emails from us reply back with “Unsubscribe”. 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 05 February 2018 11:37 AM
To: Daphne Naslund; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Adrienne Edgson
Subject: RE: OFFSHORE DRILLING FOR OIL

 
Dear Daphne 
 
Thank you for your email.  We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the 
Project Team will be included in the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.   
 
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
 
 

From: Daphne Naslund [mailto:motherandlulu@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 04, 2018 10:15 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Cc: Adrienne Edgson <cowrieae@telkomsa.net> 
Subject: OFFSHORE DRILLING FOR OIL 
 
NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORTIONDRILLING WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK 
ER236 KZN 
  
TO WHO IT MAY CONCERN: 
  
On account of the adverse effect that this project will have on the ocean, marine life, our environment and our living 
conditions, we strongly object to offshore exploration and/or drilling for oil. 
  
OLOF AND DAPHNE NASLUND 
22 STEPHEN RD 
SCOTTBURGH SOUTH 
TEL 039 978 1837 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 05 February 2018 11:36 AM
To: David Watermayer; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: OBJECTION : EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK 

ER236 KZN

Dear Mr Watermayer 
 
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
 
 

From: David Watermayer [mailto:dwatermeyer@telkomsa.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:03 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: OBJECTION : EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK ER236 KZN 
 
TO WHO IT MAY CONCERN: 
  
RE: NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK 
ER236 KZN 
  
On account of the adverse effect that this project will have on the ocean, marine life, our environment and our living 
conditions, we strongly object to ALL offshore exploration and/or drilling for oil. 
 
Regards 
 
DAVID WATERMEYER 
113 GALWAY STREET 
SCOTTBURGH 
039 976 2063 
 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 10:18 AM
To: angelique.lwallace; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHORE BLOCK ER236 KZN

Dear Angelique 
 
Thank you for your email.  You have been added to the stakeholder database and will be kept informed throughout 
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
 
 

From: angelique.lwallace [mailto:angelique.lwallace@gmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 2:55 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHORE BLOCK ER236 KZN 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
On account of the adverse effect that this project will have on the ocean, marine life, our environment and 
our living conditions, we strongly object to offshore exploration and/or drilling for oil. 
 
Angelique Wallace. 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 10:05 AM
To: angelique.lwallace; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHORE BLOCK ER236 KZN

Dear Angelique 
 
Thank you for your email.  We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the Project 
Team will be included in the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.   
 
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
Sent: 26 February 2018 08:00 AM
To: Connor Gavin; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Government Agency 

Good Morning Connor 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The information  submitted shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
 

From: Connor Gavin [mailto:connor@salesllp.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 8:02 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Government Agency  
 
Did you get a chance to review my previous email? Please let me know if you did like to review few sample records 
from your target audience. 
 
Look forward to hearing back. 
 
Regards, 
 
Connor 
 

From: Connor Gavin  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:26 PM 
To: 'eni.offshore.eia@erm.com' 
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
Sent: 07 February 2018 11:10 AM
To: Elise Tempelhoff; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Cc: Lindsey Bungartz
Subject: RE: Public Meeting Reminder: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block 

ER236, KZN, South Africa

Dear Elise 
  
Thank you for your interest in the Project.  During the Scoping Phase of the EIA process, public participation 
activities have been focused around Durban and Richards Bay as this is where the potential impacts may be 
felt, and where many of our stakeholders are based.  While Block ER236 extends along a large portion of the 
KZN coastline, the onshore logistics base will be located in either Richards Bay or Durban.  Should it be 
determined that the public participation programme needs to be expanded, based on the outcomes of the 
impact assessment, this will be considered by the EIA team.   
  
The presentation from the public meetings will be made available on the Project website.  All comments and 
questions raised at the meetings, along with a response, will be included in the final Scoping Report which 
will be made available to the public.   
  
You have been registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) and will be kept informed throughout 
the EIA process. 
  
Yours sincerely,  

 
 
Charlene Jefferies (on behalf of Lindsey Bungartz) 
 
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
 
 

From: Elise Tempelhoff [mailto:eliset@24.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 1:00 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: RE: Public Meeting Reminder: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa 
 
Dear Lindsey 
 
Will there be no public meetings regarding this very important issue in Johannesburg? 
 
Many interested and affected parties stay in Johannesburg and Pretoria. 
 
Groete/Kind regards 
Elise Tempelhoff 
Omgewingsspesialis joernalis/Environmental specialist journalist 
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Epos: eliset@24.com 
Sel:   083 309 1192 
Twitter:@elisetempelhoff 
Webtuiste: www.Netwerk24.com 
 

 
 
 
Word ’n intekenaar 
 
 
 

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration [mailto:eni.exploration.eia@erm.com]  
Sent: Monday, 05 February 2018 12:54 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
Subject: Public Meeting Reminder: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa 
 
Dear Stakeholder, 
 

RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for Exploration Drilling within Block ER236, off the East Coast of 

South Africa 

 
You are reminded that the Scoping Phase public meetings for the EIA for Exploration Drilling within Block 
ER236 take place this week.  ERM will present more information about the project and the EIA.  Details of 
the public meetings are as follows: 
 
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
 
We look forward to your participation.   
 
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
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This email and its contents are subject to an email legal notice that can be viewed at: http://www.naspers.com/disclaimer 
Should you be unable to access the link provided, please email us for a copy at csc@optinet.net 

Hierdie e‐pos en sy inhoud is onderhewig aan 'n regskennisgewing oor elektroniese pos wat gelees kan word by 
http://www.naspers.com/disclaimer 'n Afskrif kan aangevra word by csc@optinet.net 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 11:25 AM
To: fionapetersen7@gmail.com; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: I strongly object to you ruining our coast and harming sea life 

Dear Fiona 
 
Thank you for your email.  We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the Project 
Team will be included in the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.  
 
Regards 
Charlene Jefferies 
Senior Administrator 
 
ERM 
2nd Floor | Great Westerford | 240 Main Road | Rondebosch | 7700 | Cape Town | South Africa T +27 21 681 5400 
| F +27 21 686 0736 | M +27 82 532 7231 E charlene.jefferies@erm.com | W www.erm.com  
 
The business of sustainability 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: fionapetersen7@gmail.com [mailto:fionapetersen7@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 8:52 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: I strongly object to you ruining our coast and harming sea life  
 
 
 
Sent from my Huawei Mobile 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: K Langa (21110737) <21110737@dut4life.ac.za>
Sent: 05 February 2018 03:11 PM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: ERM Reference Number: 0414229

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Charlene Jefferies 
 
Greetings 
 
I have not yet registered as an interested and affected party due to limited internet resources, however I 
would like to be part of the meeting tomorrow on the 6th February at Richards Bay. I  am willing to 
register as I & AP. 
 
Thank you 
Kwanele Langa 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 09:36 AM
To: taylorfitzsimmons7@yahoo.com; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore 

Exploration
Subject: RE: EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHORE BLOCK ER236 KZN

Dear Taylor 
 
Thank you for your email.  We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the Project Team will be 
included in the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.   

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
 
 
From: Taylor Fitzsimmons [mailto:taylorfitzsimmons7@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHORE BLOCK ER236 KZN 
 
On account of the adverse effect that this project will have on the ocean, marine life, our environment and 
our living conditions, we STRONGLY object to offshore exploration and/or drilling for oil!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 11:28 AM
To: PTeddy Govender; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
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
 
 
From: PTeddy Govender [mailto:483svet@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:52 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject:  
 
Durban meeting keep me posted.  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 06 February 2018 11:45 AM
To: Truscott Assoc Admin; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING 

WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK ER236 KZN -OBJECTION

Dear Alison 
 
Thank you for your email.  We have received your comments, which, together with a response from the Project Team will be 
included in the Final Scoping Report to be submitted to PASA.   
 
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
 
 

From: Truscott Assoc Admin [mailto:alisonhtruscott@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 11:01 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK ER236 
KZN ‐OBJECTION 
 
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
conditions, I strongly object to ALL offshore exploration and/or drilling for oil. 
 
Regards 
 
Alison Truscott 
111 Lakeview Village  
2 Olive Rd 
Freeland Park 
Scottburgh 
4180 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Jennifer Olbers <olbersj@kznwildlife.com>
Sent: 07 February 2018 08:19 AM
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: Acknowledgement of receipt - Ezemvelo
Attachments: ERM_acknowledgment_Ezemvelo.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning, 
Please find acknowledgement of receipt attached. 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Jennifer  
 
 
Jennifer Olbers, PhD 
Marine Ecologist  
Ezemvelo KZN Wildlife, Scientific Services 
UCT Honorary  Research Associate 
Tel: +2731 312 2769 | Cell: +2784 406 5907 
Postal Address: Private Bag X3, Congella, Durban, 4001, KZN, South Africa 
Email: Jennifer.olbers@kznwildlife.com 
Pr.Nat.Sci. #400405/14 (https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Jennifer_Olbers) 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 26 February 2018 08:00 AM
To: Nkosikhona Fakude; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Subject: RE: Asking For Help

Good Morning Nkosinathi 
 
Thank you for your interest in this project. The documents submitted shall be forwarded to Eni for consideration. 
 
Kind Regards 
Reinett Mogotshi 
 
 
From: Nkosikhona Fakude [mailto:nkosikhona14@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 8:22 PM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Asking For Help 
 
Dear  Sir/ Madam 
 
I have a BSc Environmental Science degree and I have never worked before. I would like to be considered 
for any available positions related to my degree, in order to gain work experience. Please find the attached 
CV and supporting documents. Thank you 
 
Regards, 
Nkosikhona Fakude 
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Reinett Mogotshi on behalf of ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
Sent: 26 February 2018 08:00 AM
To: 'Nkosikhona Fakude'; ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration
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
Sent: 22 February 2018 03:54 PM
To: 'Rosemarie'
Subject: RE: Objection to drilling for oil

Good Day Rosemarie 
 
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
 

From: Rosemarie [mailto:rosemarie@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 8:27 AM 
To: ERM South Africa Project ENI Offshore Exploration <eni.exploration.eia@erm.com> 
Subject: Fw: Objection to drilling for oil 
 
  
 
  

Subject:   NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLINGWITHIN OFFSHOREBLOCK ER236 
KZN ‐OBJECTION 
 
TO WHO IT MAY CONCERN: 
  
RE: NOTIFICATION DRAFT SCOPING REPORT. EIA FOR EXPLORATION DRILLING WITHIN  OFFSHOREBLOCK 
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
 
Rosemarie Bindon 
  
85 Lakeview Village, 2 Olive Rd, Freeland Park, Scottburgh 4180 
  
 
 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  
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Reinett Mogotshi

From: Lindsey Bungartz
Sent: 01 March 2018 10:31 PM
To: Reinett Mogotshi
Subject: FW: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa

And this  
 

From: Mark Beyl [mailto:mark@mblaw.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:10 PM 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
Cc: dickpratt@ivanhoe.co.za; President (Phillip Marx) <phillip@zwn.co.za> 
Subject: RE: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa 
 
 
 

 
Hi Lindsay, 
 
Apologies for only replying now, but I am involved in an urgent application in Pietermaritzburg. 
 
Firstly, yes the intended drilling now scheduled to be late 2019, is indeed good news, but obviously I require formal 
proof of that to submit to SADSAA. 
 
Secondly, because SADSAA was not invited to the Public participation meetings, it does not know the extent of the 
intended exploration.  
 
As such I request an in persona meeting with persons of authority at ENI, so that information can be supplied and 
perhaps more importantly we require the scientific data in support of the environmental impact on fish stocks, so 
that SADSAA can consider its position. Maybe when Mr Gelmetti attends Johannesburg, we can arrange such a 
meeting? 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Mark Beyl  
 
 

From: Lindsey Bungartz [mailto:Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 08 February 2018 5:05 PM 
To: Mark Beyl <mark@mblaw.co.za> 
Subject: RE: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Mark 
 
I have forwarded your letter on to  Alessandro Gelmetti the MD for Eni South Africa and he has confirmed that the 
earliest the drilling is expected to start is late 2019 (November – December).  I hope that this comes as good news to 
you.  
 
As I noted in the email below, SADSAA are welcome to submit additional comments before the close of the 
comment period, 22 February 2018.  Please can I ask that if you send additional comments, that you send to me and 
to the dedicated project email: eni.offshore.eia@erm.com   That way there is less chance of an email being missed.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Warm regards 
Lindsey  
 
 
 
 

From: Lindsey Bungartz  
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: 'Mark Beyl' <mark@mblaw.co.za> 
Subject: EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, KZN, South Africa 
 
Afternoon Mark 
 
Thank you for calling me back.  As I explained on the phone, I completely missed your email last year, and as a result 
you were not included on the stakeholder database for the EIA for Exploration Drilling within Offshore Block ER236, 
KZN, South Africa .  Please accept my apologies for this error.  You have now been included on the database and will 
be kept informed throughout the process going forward.   
 
By way of an update, the revised draft Scoping Report was release for comment on 22 January 2018, and the 
comment period closes on the 22 February 2018. Public meetings were undertaken this week, and the meeting in 
Port Shepstone takes place this evening, see details below.  I have attached a copy of the presentation for your 
reference, there is a link to a video on Slide 15 which you will find 
here:  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=c0bHP3yYVuk .  I have also attached a copy of the draft Scoping Report 
(which is available on the project website: www.erm.com/eni‐exploration‐eia).   Timing around the exploration 
activities has not been confirmed and Page 53 of the Report states “The initial drilling activities are currently 
proposed in 2019, the time of year has not as yet been confirmed.”  
 
In terms of a way forward, the comments that you have sent will be included in the comments and responses report 
as part of the final Scoping Report.  You are also welcome to submit additional comments before the close of the 
comment period, 22 February 2018.  Upon approval of the Scoping Report by Petroleum Agency South Africa 
(PASA), ERM will complete the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA), and the draft EIA will be made available for 
a thirty (30) day comment period (this will likely be in May 2018).  Once the Draft EIA has been released, there will 
be further public meetings to disclose the findings of the EIA.   
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I will forward your letter on to Eni today so that they can review and understand the concerns of the SADSAA & 
RBSBC.  I suggest as a first step, let’s see if Eni can provide more clarity around the drilling schedule.  From there we 
can see if a meeting between yourself, ERM and Eni is required.   
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions at this stage. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Lindsey 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Public Meeting Schedule:   
6 February 2018 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 11:00 AM 
To: Lindsey Bungartz <Lindsey.Bungartz@erm.com> 
Cc: 'Phillip Marx' <phillip@zwn.co.za>; 'Gerrie Delport' <Gerrie.Delport@expresspros.co.za>; 'First Call Maintenance' 
<firstcall@mweb.co.za>; Bruce Mann <bruce@ori.org.za>; dickpratt@ivanhoe.co.za 
Subject: RE: Exploration Drilling off Richardsbay‐ in re Scoping Report 
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Hi Lindsay,   
 
I refer to my previous letter on 8 November 2017. 
 
Kindly inform me what is the status of the exploration drilling of the above project is, and in particular when the 
interested and affected parties meeting will take place? 
 
Look forward to hear from you soon. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Mark Beyl  

From: Mark Beyl  
Sent: 08 November 2017 12:27 PM 
To: lindsey.bungartz@erm.com 
Cc: 'Phillip Marx' <phillip@zwn.co.za>; 'Gerrie Delport' <Gerrie.Delport@expresspros.co.za>; 'First Call Maintenance' 
<firstcall@mweb.co.za>; Bruce Mann <bruce@ori.org.za>; dickpratt@ivanhoe.co.za 
Subject: Exploration Drilling off Richardsbay‐ in re Scoping Report 
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1. We refer to the above matter, and more specifically to our telephonic conversation earlier today. 

2. We wish respond to the invitation to comment and attend to the public participation meetings on 

13 November 2017, which has now been postponed to early next year. 

 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OF SADSAA & RBSBC 

3. Our organization, the SOUTH AFRICAN DEEP ANGLING SEA ORGANISATION (“SADSAA”) is the 

national governing body of all recreational deep sea anglers in South Africa, is made up of all the 

geographical provinces, and in the provinces in turn is made up of various clubs, which has 

approximately 8000 members countrywide. Amongst our members are highly regarded marine 

scientists and biologists, which assist us with credible scientific data. Writer is the national 

environmental officer of SADSAA, and a member of the RBSBC. 

4. SADSAA’s objectives relevant to the above issue is inter alia to liaise and co‐operate with all levels 

of government, private enterprise and other concerned and/or interested bodies for the protection 

and/or conservation of marine fish, their habitats and food fish and/or sport fishing grounds. 

5. SADSAA is affiliated to various international organization’s such as IGFA, the Billfish Foundation and 

International Light Tackle Association, and is also recognized by SASCOC. 

 

RBSBC 

6. This letter is also addressed to you on behalf of one of our constituent clubs, the Richards Bay Ski 

Boat Club (“RBSBC”), which is affiliated to Zululand, and the latter is one of SADSAA’s constituent 

provinces. 

7. RBSBC has a direct interest in the above intended exploration drilling as the area of interest is 

approximately 60 km from the Richards Bay Port, which will probably be used as a basis for the 

drilling vessels. 

 

INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES 
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8. The RBSBC and SADSAA  request to be awarded the status as interested and affected party in terms 

of the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA), and we shall be pleased  to receive 

confirmation as such.  

 

COMMENTS 

9. Naturally both SADSAA & the RBSBC  will forward more detailed comments after the public 

participation meetings early next year, but in the main our current concerns are briefly set out 

hereinafter. 

10. SADSAA & the RBSBC is hosting an international Game & Bill Fish Tournament in February 2019, 

and your client’s intended drilling is scheduled for late 2018 and early 2019. 

11. The area of interest is close to a renowned marlin and tuna fishing area and it is within the Agulhas 

current that flows southward  following the shelf edge, that is believed to be the path of migratory 

bill and gamefish. To an extent these environmental concerns have been identified by yourselves, 

although not specifically bill and gamefish. 

12. Common sense dictates if it affects various fish species and mammals , it will affect Marlin, 

Tuna  and game fishing.  We are concerned the intended drilling causes the migratory fish to avoid 

the area of interest, which could result in little or no fish being caught, and notwithstanding a well‐

run tournament hosted by SADSAA and the RSBC, any international participant will be loath to 

return to this venue. 

 

13. We look forward to your reply, as well as the new dates for the meeting once they are determined. 

Yours Faithfully, 
 
Mark Beyl 

 

 
This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a) LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED 
BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s) names herein. If you are not the Addressee (s), or the person 
responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic mail message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your 
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computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com 




